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Notice of Annual General Meeting

To the Members of
The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY SECOND Annual General Meeting of the Members of The Hutti
Gold Mines Company Limited will be held on Thursday the 29th November 2018 at 12:30 PM, at the
Registered Office of the Company, namely, 3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,

Koramangala, Bangalore-560 047, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended on 31st March 2018, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and
Statutory Auditors and the Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and to pass the

following resolution with or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED that the audited Profit & Loss Account for financial year 2017-18, the Balance Sheet as
at 31.03.2018 and annexures thereto, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018, the

Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon be and are hereby received, approved and adopted."

To declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and to pass the following resolution with or

without modification as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the recommendation of the Directors, dividend at the rate of Rs.100 per
share out of the current profits of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 on 296203-5/7 Equity
Shares of the Company, be and is hereby declared and that the same be paid to those Members whose
names appear on the Company's Register of Members as on Record Date of 21st November, 2018, in

proportion to the amount paid up thereon."

To note the appointment of Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration and, to pass the

following resolution with or without modification as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Nath

Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of Indiabe
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and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company for FY 2017-18 to hold office from the conclusion
of this meeting until the conclusion of the Seventy Third Annual General Meeting of the Company and

further resolved to pay remuneration of Rs.1,50,000/- plus taxes and out of pocket expenses.

By Order of the Board
Place: Bengaluru Sd/-
Dated: 5th November, 2018 (Dr. Richard Vincent D’Souza, IAS)

Managing Director

Notes forming part of Notice

1.

PROXY:

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint

a Proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and the Proxy need not be a Member.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may

appoint a single person as Proxy and same person shall not act as Proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The instrument appointing the Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy does not

have the right to speak at the meeting and can vote only on a poll.

BOOK CLOSURE: The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 22nd November,
2018 to 28th November, 2018, both days inclusive, to determine the Members entitled to receive dividend

which will be declared at the Annual General Meeting.

RECORD DATE has been fixed as 21st November, 2018, to determine the Members entitled to vote on

the resolutions mentioned in this Notice and for payment of dividend to be declared in this meeting.

DIVIDEND: Dividend to be declared at this meeting, will subject to the provisions of section 126 of the
Companies Act, 2013, be deposited with the Bank within 3rd December, 2018, and dividend will be paid
on or after 8th December, 2018 to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members on
Record Date of 21st November, 2018. Payment of dividend will be rounded off pursuant to the provisions
of Section 288B of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Dividend Tax will be paid by the Company pursuant to section
1150 of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND: Details of dividend unclaimed by Members for the past years which have
not yet been transferred to the Central Government have been uploaded on the Company's website
www.huttigold.co.in. Members are encouraged to view the list and lodge their claim for payment of
unclaimed dividend. Dividend for the year ended 2010, which was declared at the Annual General Meeting
held on 23.9.2010 and remaining unclaimed will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund pursuant to the provisions of section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thereafter no claim shall lie
on this dividend from the Members.

WEBSITE: The Company's website is www.huttigold.co.in. Annual Reports of the Company, unclaimed
dividend list, standard downloadable forms and other Shareholder communication will be made available
on the Company's website.

CORPORATE REPRESENTATION: A Corporate Member shall be deemed to be personally present
only ifitisrepresented in accordance with Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. only if the Corporate
Member sends a certified true copy of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company or
a Power of Attorney authorizing the Representative to attend and vote at the meeting on behalf of the
Corporate Member.

OTHER INFORMATION

a. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share of paid up equity share capital
of the company as on Record Date.

b. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and attendance slip duly completed
and signed for the meeting.

c. Members seeking clarification on the Annual Report are requested to send in written queries to the
Company atleast one week before the date of the meeting i.e. on or before 21st November, 2018.

d. A member desirous of appointing a proxy to attend the Annual General Meeting may furnish the name
in the prescribed proxy format (MGT-11) sent herewith separately.

e. The company has designated its email ID called hgml@vsnl.com for redressal of shareholders/
investors complaints/grievances. In case you have any queries/complaints or grievances, then please
write to us at this e-mail address.

f.  Interms of Sec 101 & 136 of Companies Act, 2013, the members are required to register their e-mail
address/ID with the Company so as to serve the annual reports and other communications through
electronic mode.

Members are requested to quote their folio number in all correspondences.

Members are requested to notify immediately any change of their addresses and bank particulars to
the Company.

1.  Members are requested to note that no gift/coupons will be distributed at the meeting.
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The Register of Directors and Key management personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the AGM and will be made
accessible to any person attending the meeting.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available at the AGM and will remain open and
accessible during the continuance of the meeting to any member having the right to attend the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company till the date of AGM.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than
three days’ notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Company.
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 72nd Annual Report together with the Audited Statements

of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2018.

CORPORATE VISION & MISSION:

®  Corporate vision - to become one of the most vibrant, self-reliant mining giant.

® Corporate mission - to improve productivity and profitability and ensure steady growth & development
to provide long term stability; provide safe & healthy mining environment; promote harmonious and
cordial industrial relationship to promote Human Resource Development; promote welfare and community

development in and around Hutti; introduction of modern and effective management control systems.

Performance highlights:

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars FY FY Remarks
2016-17 2017-18
I. Quantitative parameters
1) Production
a) Ore Treated (MT) 569087 568692 | Marginal decrease of 395 MT (0.07%)
in ore treatment
b) Gold Production (kgs) 1579.72 1638.16 | 1) higher recovery grade compared to

previous year

2) increase in production by 58.44 kgs

¢) Netrecovery grade 2.78 2.88 [recovery grade is more than
(Gms/MT) the break even grade of 2.75 gm/mt
d) Wind Power generated 278.53 225.14 |1) low wind velocity
(lakh KWH) 2) breakdown of 1.5 MW machine due to

main bearing failure.
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2) Sales
a) Sale of gold (kgs) 1400.43 1269.30 | 1) the reduction in sales quantity was
131 kgs
2) The sale in the first quarter April to June,
2017 was only 195 kgs and this was
mainly to avail the benefit of reduction in
duties from 10.35% to GST of 3 % w.e.
01.07.2017.
b) Sale of Wind Power (lakh 278.53 225.14 | Entire generation was sold to BESCOM
KWH)
II. Financial parameters
A. Income
1) Revenue from operations
(i) Sale of gold (net) 38026.85 37138.77 | 1) Mainly due to reduction in quantity sold
by 131 kgs (0.09%).
2) The average selling price was
Rs.2922/gm compared to Rs.2712/gm in
the previous year. The increase in rate
was Rs.210/gm.
(i1) Sale of Wind Power 942.74 760.56 | Entire generation is sold to BESCOM
as per PPAi.e. @ Rs.3.40 / Kwh
Total 38969.59 | 37899.33 [ Decrease by Rs.10.70 cr (2.74%)
for reasons as above.
2) Other Income
(1) Income from investments | 4750.77 3886.52 | mainly due to reduction in bank interest
rates on deposits. Deposits as on
31.03.2018 were Rs.545.00 cr.
(i1) Sale of Scrap etc. 71.89 19.43 | normal activity
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(ii1) Other non-operating 528.93 1416.68 | 1) increase recoveries by way of penalty/
Income liquidated damages Rs.1166 lakhs (circular
shaft of Rs.861.96 lakhs)
2) profit on sale of assets (old ball mills
of Rs.164.48 lakhs)
Total 5351.59 5322.63
Total Income 44321.18 | 43221.96 | Overall reduction is Rs.11.00 cr (2.48%)
B. Expenditure
(i) Materials consumed 4749.19 4427.99 [ marginal decrease of 7.25%
Reasons
(Rs.in cr)
a) provision for salary arrears of
employees including statutory
contribution for 2 years 43.00
b) impact on gratuity valuation
due to increase in ceiling limit
from Rs.10 lakhs to
(i1) Employee Benefit Expenses [ 23143.85 [ 26879.49 Rs.20 lakhs 7.16
¢) reduction in salaries of
employees and IDA etc. due
toretirement and medical
unfit cases 5.50
d) reduction in bonus/ex-gratia 3.75
e) reduction in valuation of
PL encashment 2.70
f) reduction in medical and
staff welfare expenses 0.90
(ii1) Power & Fuel 4650.46 5049.84 | a) average increase in rate was Rs.0.58/- unit,
b) the total units consumed was

683.41 lakhs units against 665.83 lakhs

units in previous year
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(iv) Royalty 2513.97 2545779 | a) Royalty @ 4%
b) DMF @ 30% of royalty
¢) NMET @ 2% of Royalty
(v) Mining Expenses 3730.67 3295.19 | a) reduction in Diamond Drilling by
Rs.122.66 lakhs
b) reduction in repairs and maintenance
expenses by Rs.547.23 lakhs
¢) increase in south Hutti mining expenses
by Rs.240.33 lakhs
(vi) Other Administrative and 827.24 1232.26 | The increase is mainly due to payment of
Misc. Expenses interest on land acquisition (Rs.131.25
lakhs) and grant to KV School at Hutti
(Rs.62.79 lakhs)
(vii) Depreciation and 2805.36 2817.90 | marginal increase due to addition to assets
amortisation and
prior period adjustments
(viii) Donations 222.65 252.50 | CM’s relief fund Rs.2.50 cr.
(ix) CSR 36.67 43.99 | a) disbursements made during the year
relate to previous years
b) no sanctioning in the FY 2017-18
Total Expenditure 42680.06 | 46544.95 | Overall increase is by Rs.38.64 cr and mainly
a) cost of production of gold due to provisions for salary arrears as above.
Rs/gm 2644 2788
b) cost of generation Rs/Kwh 1.82 2.25
C. Profit Before Tax 4169.31 4168.91
Provision for tax 1012.45 1125.74
D. Profit After Tax 3156.86 3043.19
E. Earnings per share (Rs.) 1065.77 1027.40
F. Bookvalue per share (Rs) 37730.80 38769.70
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G. Segment wise
profitability
(i) Gold (Rs./gm) 68.00 134.00
(i) Wind (Rs./kwh) 1.58 1.15
H. Transfer to Reserves (net) 2837.13 3077.28

Dividend

Your Board of Directors have recommended a dividend at the rate of 100 per cent on paid up equity capital,
amounting to Rs.296.20 lakhs, subject to approval of the members at the Annual General Meeting. The dividend
lying unclaimed for a period of seven years is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund as per the provisions of section of 124 of Companies Act, 2013. As on 31st March, 2018, Unclaimed

Dividend amounting to Rs.8.16 Lakhs has not been claimed and the same will be remitted to the Central

Government on the respective due dates.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year, the following changes have been effected in respect of the Directors:

Sl. No. Name Date of Date of Nature of
Appointment | Cessation appointment

1. Sri B R Yavagal, Ex-Minister 04.11.2016 13.04.2018 Chairman

2. Sri Rajashekar B Patil 06.08.2018 Chairman

3. Sri T HM Kumar, IAS 17.08.2016 14.12.2017 Managing Director
4. Dr. Richard Vincent D’Souza, IAS 14.12.2017 Managing Director
5. Sri Tushar Giri Nath, IAS 31.08.2015 26.06.2018 Director

6. Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS 01.03.2017 - Director

7. Sri Arvind Shrivastava, IAS 13.06.2013 14.08.2017 Director

8. Sri Ritvik R Panday, IAS 14.08.2017 26.06.2018 Director

9. Sri Anil Kumar Jha, IAS 26.06.2018 - Director

10. Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS 13.01.2015 01.06.2017 Director

10




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

11. Smt P Hemalatha, IAS 01.06.2017 10.10.2017 Director
12. Sri N Jayaram, IAS 10.10.2017 - Director
13. Sri S Sasikanth Senthill, IAS 24.01.2017 10.11.2017 Director
14. Dr. S. Selva Kumar, IAS 26.06.2018 - Director
15. Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS 17.01.2018 - Director
16. Dr. K.G. Jagadeesha, IAS 10.11.2017 27.12.2017 Director
17. Sri N S Prasanna Kumar, IAS 27.12.2017 - Director
18. Smt. Gunjan Krishna, IAS 08.08.2018 - Director
19. Smt L. Rajeshwari 16.02.2015 17.01.2018 Director
20. Sri C K Ashok Kumar 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director
21. Sri P Nagaraju 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director
22. Sri H Sampath Kumar 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director
23. Sri Syed Hasarathulla 06.05.2016 29.05.2018 Director

In addition to the above, the Company has three key managerial personnel consisting of Dr. Prabhakar Sangurmath,
General Manager (Co-ord), Sri Prakash, General Manager (Mining) and Dr. Jagadeesh K. Naik, Chief
Administrative Officer.
Disclosures
a) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee as at present consists of two Directors as under:

1)  Sri Anil Kumar Jha, IAS - Chairman
Member

2) Sri Richard Vincent D’Souza, IAS -

The Committee will meet periodically to transact business in terms of business referred by the Board as per the

provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013.

11
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b)

CSR Committee

The CSR Committee as at present consists of three Directors as under:

1) Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, [AS - Chairman
2) Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS - Member
3) Sri Richard Vincent D’Souza, IAS - Member

The Committee has formulated and recommended to Board, a CSR policy indicating the activities to be undertaken

by the Company which have been approved by the Board. The policy may be accessed on Company’s website

www.huttigold.co.in. During the year, the Company has earmarked Rs.100.00 lakhs towards CSR activities, as

per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The annual report on CSR activities is annexed

herewith as Annexure-I.

¢)

d)

e)

g)

h)

Board Meetings
The Board of Directors met 7 times during this financial year.

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided -

Nil during the year.
Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The particulars relating to Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and

outgo as required to be disclosed under the Act are provided in Annexure-II to this report.
Extract of Annual Return

As required pursuant to section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of annual return is annexed as

part of this Report as Annexure-III.
Particulars of employees and related disclosures

None of the employees of the Company are covered for required disclosures in terms of Section 197 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.
Corporate Governance

As the shares of the Company are unlisted, the standards on Corporate Governance as set out by SEBI, are
not applicable. Similarly, business responsibility statement and management discussion and analysis reports

are also not applicable.

12
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)

k)

10.

Consolidated Financial Statement

As the Company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies, the relevant provisions of the

Companies Act read with related Accounting Standards are not applicable.
Vigil Mechanism

The vigilance mechanism policy is in force in the Company.

Other General Disclosures

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there

were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to fixed deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company.

4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact

the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

5. During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

There are no offences of fraud reported by the Auditor/s during the year.
There are no related party transactions during the year in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year to the date of this report.

The company is looking to improve its vendor base under MSME category in the procurement of goods
and services. The details required to be furnished in terms of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) will be furnished at appropriate time.

The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee

under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace(prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Director’s Responsibility Statement:

In compliance of Section 134 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

(a) 1in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along

with proper explanation relating to material departures;

13
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(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

(®)

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Auditors

(@

(ii)

Statutory Audit

Your Company being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors to audit the accounts of the Company
are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, M/s Nath & Associates., Bangalore were appointed as the Statutory Auditors for the
FY 2017-18. The Auditors Report for the year ended 31.03.2018 is annexed herewith as Annexure-1V.

Supplementary Audit

The Accountant General of Karnataka has conducted Supplementary Audit on the accounts of the Company
for the year ended 31.03.2018 as per the provisions of Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The report of the CAG is annexed as Annexure-V forming part of this report.

(iii) Secretarial Audit

As per the provisions of Section, 204, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has appointed M/s TSDJ &
Associates as Secretarial Auditors for FY 2017-18. The Secretarial Auditors report for FY 2017-18 is

annexed to this Report as Annexure-VI.

(iv) Internal Audit

The Internal Auditors M/s Lodha and Bhatt., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru have undertaken internal
audit as per the provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 at periodical intervals and the same

were reviewed at the level of Audit Committee and the Board from time to time.

14
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Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements and the

same were adequate and operating effectively.
Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018 have been prepared in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, besides the
pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Ind AS are prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The Cash flow statement for FY 2017-18

is attached forming part of the Balance Sheet.
Secretarial standards of ICSI

Pursuant to the approval from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI) has notified the Secretarial Standards on both the Meetings of the Board of Directors and the General
Meetings to be effective from 1st July, 2015. The Company is complying with the same.

Declaration on meeting the criteria of Independence as per the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has requested the Govt. to appoint independent Directors and the reply is awaited. The provisions
of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be compiled with in due course of time.

Company’s Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration
All Directors are appointed by Govt. of Karnataka.

Formal Annual Evaluation of Board.

All the Directors are appointed by Govt. of Karnataka.

Business Responsibility Report

As the shares of the Company are unlisted the compliance to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is not applicable for the Company.
Risk Management Policy

The mining operations particularly in underground areas are considered one of the most hazardous activities.
The management has formulated safety management plan to ensure safe of men and equipment as per the

guidelines issued by the Directorate of Mines Safety. The Tripartite meeting between the management, union

15
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and Director General of Mines Safety is held every year, where, amongst others, safety measures are discussed
and remedial measures introduced immediately thereafter. It is proposed to integrate the output parameters on
existing incidents monitoring system. Periodical consultation are made with Employees and Union in the matters
relating to safety, health and safe handling/use of explosives and chemicals and other substances, besides adequate

trainings being conducted in the matter of maintaining safe and healthy working conditions in HGML.
Manpower:

The total manpower as on 31.03.2018 is 4161. The break-up of employees on 31.03.2018 is given below:-

Particulars Total SC Percentage ST Percentage
Officers 171 30 18% 11 6%
Ministerial 183 49 27% 11 6%
Supervisory 476 118 25% 31 7%
Others 3331 851 26% 496 15%
Total 4161 1048 25% 549 13%

Right to Information Act (RTI)

As a Government Undertaking, your Company has taken necessary action to comply with provisions of Right
to Information Act (RTI) 2005. During the year under report, your Company received 165 applications and 163
applications have been disposed off & 2 were pending as on 31.03.2018.

Projects under Implementation

SL.No. Projects Cost Estimates
(Rs. in cr.)
1. Construction of New Circular Shaft at Hutti 235.00
2. 2 Nos. of 50 TPH Ball Mills at Hutti 59.40
3. Mine Construction & Exploratory Mine Development at South
Hutti and Main Reef at Hutti Mine 99.10
4. 14 MW Solar Power Plant at Hutti 68.58
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Environment Management Policy

The Company follows integration of environmental, social and economic considerations into decision — making

and management, consistent with the objectives of sustainable development as under;
e Compliance with all statutory requirements.
* A continually improving environmental excellence with safer working environment.

*  Openness, transparency, and improved accountability through environmental performance by engaging
with the community.

Chitradurga Gold Unit:

The Government had leased 38.04 Hects. of land to the Company for mining operations at Ajjanahalli, Tumkur
District. The Company started its mining operations in 1995, but the same was stopped in 2002 as the operations
were not viable due to uneconomical and un-oxidised grade of gold ore in this area. However, it is proposed to
revive the operations, if found viable, after processing the existing stock of 2,64,000 MTs of low grade gold ore
lying at Ajjanahalli, 75 kms away from Ingaldhal. Accordingly, the Company is pursuing various clearances

both at the State and Central Governments.
Renewal of Leases
a) RPto PL areas :
There are 7 applications with 2044 Ha of land which are at various stages for approval at Govt. level.
b) Deemed extension areas (as per MM (D&R) Act, 2015 :

There are 8 mining applications with 1456.31 Ha of land which are at final stages for approval at Govt.

level.
Responsibilities

The day-to-day affairs of the Company are vested with the Board of Directors. The Managing Director is the
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company, who is assisted by other Senior Officers in managing the day-
to-day affairs. All the major policy decisions are taken with the approval of the Board. Your Board of Directors
are required to comply with the directives and other instructions issued by Government of Karnataka and
Shareholders from time to time. Your Board of Directors represent the interests of the Company, the Government
of Karnataka and the Shareholders, in optimizing long term value by formulating policies, plans, long term
strategies, guidance, advice and timely implementation of plans. The composition of Board is a mixture of

management, administration, financial and technical expertise.
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Future Outlook

India is the second largest consumers of gold next only to China. The production of gold by HGML will meet

just ¥2 % of gold demand in India. There is a huge scope of opening up of gold sector in India.

But, the gold prices in India are dependent on the ruling international gold prices and vary based on changes in
the global economic factors. As the production of gold by HGML is very minimal compared to a total demand
and supply position of gold, the external factors will affect its operations in case of substantial fall in gold prices
from the present level. Your Company has a regular review of movement in gold prices and will take suitable/
needful actions to sustain its operations including cost reduction measures, in case of adverse movements in the
market. The Govt. of India has proposed gold monetisation scheme and issue of gold bonds so as to reduce
imports on gold which has consequent impact on the Current Account Deficit of the Government. The deposit

under Gold Monetisation Scheme is under consideration and is proposed to implement the same.
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ANNEXURE - II TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. Conservation of energy:

1) The steps taken on conservation of energy,

a) The process of replacing energy efficient motors continued during the year.

b) Phase wise replacement of conventional lights with LED lights in colony and quarters.

¢) The bio-diesel plant processed 90 tonnes of seeds and produced 16500 litres of bio-diesel.

2) Utilising alternate source of energy:

a. The proposal to utilize the power generated through Wind Mills for captive consumption is before the
KERC.

b. The tender process for the project for installing 14 MW solar PV plant at Hutti is in final stage.

The company continued using bio-gas plant and reduced its dependency on LPG.

d. The company used 2500 litres of bio-diesel for its vehicles.

3) Capital investments on energy conservation:

SL.No Particulars Amount

L Bio-diesel plant commissioned Estimated savings ¥21.96 lakhs
IL Proposal to commission 14 MW solar PV project at Hutti. | Estimated cost I7700 lakhs

II. Proposed to replace old lights with LED fluorescent Estimated Cost ¥20.00 lakhs
Iv. Proposal to conduct energy audit Estimated cost ¥17.25 lakhs

V. Proposal to engage consultants for studying wind

potential at UTI & Heera-Buddinni mines & repowering
at Chitradurga.

Estimated cost ¥35.70 lakhs

B. Technology Absorption:

The Company is executing a new circular shaft at Hutti at an estimated cost of ¥23500 Lakhs. During the
year Plant & Machineries with inbuilt technology costing ¥9273 lakhs imported and they are under com-
missioning.

C. Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo-

1) Earnings - Nil
2) Outgoes - Nil
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ANNEXURE III TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i)

CIN:

Foreign Company Registration Number/GLN:
Registration Date

Name of the Company:

Category of the Company: - [Pl. tick]
1. Public Company

2. Private company

US5110KA 1947SGC001321
N.A.
8th July, 1947

The Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd

)
()

Sub Category of the Company:- [ Please tick whichever are applicable]

¥ ® N s D

[ —y
- O

Government Company

Small Company

One Person Company

Subsidiary of Foreign Company
NBFC

Guarantee Company

Limited by shares

Unlimited Company

Company having share capital
Company not having share capital

Company Registered under Section 8
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

v) REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address 3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Town / City Koramangala,
Bangalore
State Karnataka
Pin Code 560 047
Country Name India
Country Code 91
Telephone (080) 2570 5723
With STD Area Code Number
Fax Number (080) 2570 7380
Area Code Number

Email Address hgml@vsnl.com
Website, if any www.huttigold.co.in
vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) - No
If yes, details of stock exchanges where shares are listed ......
SI. No. Stock Exchange Name Stock Exchange Code
N.A. N.A.

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any:

Name of Registrar &

Transfer Agents

Address
Town / City

State
Pin Code

Country Name
Country Code

Telephone
With STD

Fax Number

Email Address
Website, if any

N.A
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I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SL. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the Company

1 Extraction of Gold & Silver 07295 -

2

3

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SIL. Name and Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicable
No. of the Company Subsidiary/ | held Section
Associate
1
= NIL ------
2

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the| %
Shareholders beginning of the year year Change
during
the year
Demat | Physical | Total |% of | Demat | Physical | Total | % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual /
HUF
b) Central Govt | - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt (s) | - 220.18 | 220.18 | 74.34 | - 220.18 220.18 [ 74.34 | Nil
d) Bodies Corp. | - 72.50 72.50124.47 | - 72.50 72.50| 24.47 | Nil
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -
Private Invdls
Sub-total (A) (1)| - 292.68 | 292.68 | 98.81 | - 292.68 292.68 | 98.81| Nil
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(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =

(A)M+(A)(2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others

a) Trust

0.03

0.03

0.01

0.03

0.03

0.01

b) Fin. Services

0.43

0.43

0.15

0.68

0.68

0.23

Sub-total (B)(1)

- 0.46

0.46

0.16

0.71

0.71

0.24
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2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

- 3.06

3.06

1.03

2.81

2.81

0.95

Nil

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto

Rs. 1 lakh

i1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=(B)(1)+
B)2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

- 296.20

296.20

100.00

296.20

296.20

100.00

Nil
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

SI | Shareholder’s| Shareholding at the Share holding at the end
No.| Name beginning of the year of the year
No. of | % of % of No. of | % of % of %
Shares | total share|Shares Shares | total share | Shares change
of the Pledged / of the Pledged / in
company |encumbered company | encumbered| share
to total to total holding
shares shares during
the year
1 | Govt. of
Karnataka 220186 74.34 - 220186 74.34 |- Nil
2 | KSIIDC 57500 19.41 - 57500 19.41 |- Nil
3 | MML 15000 5.06 - - - |- Nil
TOTAL 292686 98.81 - 292686 98.81 |- Nil
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is any change)
SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of
company the company

At the
beginning of
the year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for

transfer /
bonus/sweat
equity etc)

increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/

NIL

At the End
of the year
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

Sl

No.

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

For Each of
the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of
company the company

At the
beginning of
the year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc)

At the End of
the year (or on
the date of
separation, if
separated
during the year)

NIL
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SL Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
the Directors shares of the shares of
and KMP company the company
At the
beginning of
the year
Date wise
Increase /

Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat

equity etc)

At the End of
the year
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financial year

1) Principal Amount

i) Interest due
but not paid

iii) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year

« Addition NTL

* Reduction
Net Change

Indebtedness
at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal
Amount

i) Interest due
but not paid

111) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
no. | Remuneration Amount
1 1. Gross salary Rs. Rs.
(a) Salary as per 4,51,781 4,51,781
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - - - -
Sweat Equity - - - - -
4 Commission - - - - -
- as % of profit - - - - -
- others - - - - -
5 Others, please specify - - - - -
Total (A) - - - - 4,51,781
Ceiling as per the Act - - - - -
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
Sl. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total
no. | Remuneration Amount
1 Independent Directors - - - - -
* Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings 1,52,114
¢ Commission - - - - -
* Others, please specify - - - - -
Total (1) 1,52,114
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2 Other Non-Executive
Directors - - - - -

* Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings

e Commission

* Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2) - - - - -

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SL Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total

no. Amount
CEO/MD CFO

1 1. Gross salary Rs. Rs. Rs.

(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 4,51,781 20,85,000 25,36,781

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total 4,51,781 20,85,000 25,36,781
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ made, if
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ any
Act Compounding | COURT] (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
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NATH ASSOCIATES 433/C, 5th Cross, 7th Block West
Chartered Accountants Jayanagar, BANGALORE 560082

B.S Manjunath FCA;bsmanjunathca@ gmail.com26765764 /9880895018
B.N Sudheendra FCA; bnsudheendra@ gmail.com /9902971527
Gowri B M, ACA; cagowri1031 @gmail.com.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY
LIMITED (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, other Comprehensive income for the year then ended,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. We have given our report on 06.09.2018. Pursuant to the audit observations raised by the Comp-

troller Auditor General of India we have revised our Audit Report. Our Original Audit Report issued on
06.09.2018 shall stand withdrawn.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in the equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards IndAS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
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and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Jnd
AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Basis for qualified Opinion

(1) The Company has not complied with Ind AS 24 — Related Party Disclosures with regard to disclosure of
Key Management Personnel and details of compensation paid to them.

Opinion
In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statement read with sub para (i) above, give the information required by the Act in the manner

sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including the Ind AS:

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March
2018; and

(i) in the case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit (financial performance including other
comprehensive income) for the year ended on that date;

(ii1) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date;
(iv) In the case of Statement of Changes in Equity, of the change in equity for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter

The Contingent Liability stated in Note 32, para b3 of Notes to Accounts, does not fully disclose the Tribunal’s
decision that out of Rs.14,137.27 lakhs, the amount of Rs.13,719.91 lakhs demand has exceeded the period of
limitation and Rs.354.61 lakhs is already discharged through CENVAT and PLA.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Govern-
ment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, is furnished in Annexure A, forming
part of this Report a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2. As per the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Sec. 143 (5) of
the Act we give a statement on matters specified therein in Annexure C

3. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

®

€3]

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Disqualification of directors stated under section 164 (2) of the Act is not applicable to a Government
Company as per notification no. GSR 463(E) of the Ministry of Corporate affairs dated 05/06/2015.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind
AS financial statements vide note no 32(2)(a) & (b).

ii. The Company has made provisions as required under the applicable law or Accounting standards
for material foreseeable losses if any, on long-term contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amount that is required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath

Partner

Membership number: 09743

Place: Bangalore
Date: 05.11.2018
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Annexure -A —

Annexure to the Independent Auditors Report - Reports under The Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016

Annexure referred to in paragraph 5 (1) of our reports on the financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES
COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2018.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the books and records examined by us

and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report as under:-

I

il.

1ii.

iv.

V.

In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b) Asexplained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year,
anditis reported that no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification as compared
with the Fixed Assets register; and however, the details are not verified by us.

c) Asexplained to us the title deeds of the immoveable property are held in the name of the company.
In respect of its inventories:

a) As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management and the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

¢) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. It is reported by the management that no
material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act; and accordingly clause (iii)(a)and (iii)(b)
of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

The company has not advanced any loans secured or unsecured, given any guarantees and security to the
parties, in terms of Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order
is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the rules framed there under.

We have reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company under section 148(1) of the Act, and are
of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate and complete.
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Vii.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the records of the Company examined by us, the company is generally regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues as applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from
the date of becoming payable.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Income Tax, Entry Tax,
Central Excise dues which have not been deposited on account of disputes are as under:

Sl. | NAME OF NATURE OF | FORUM WHERE AMOUNT REMARKS
No. | THE STATUES DUES DISPUTE (Rs. in
IS PENDING Lakhs)

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 | Income Tax Act Income Tax Commissioner of 18.53 Appealed before
forAY Income Tax (Appeals), CIT (Appeals)
2015-16 Bangalore

2 | Central Excise Act | Excise Duty Central Excise 14,137.27 | The Commissioner of Central
on sale of Appellate Tribunal Excise & Customs Belgaum has
bullion for the | Bangalore passed order on 26.3.2013, for
year 2006-07 levying excise duty from
to 2011-12 01.01.2007 to 31.12.2011 by
Penalty 14,137.27 | rejecting reply submitted by the

company towards show-cause
notice. Company has filed
appeal before Tribunal.
Tribunal has granted stay. While
granting stay, the Tribunal has
noted that out of Rs.14,137.27
lakhs, Rs.13,719.91 lakhs
demand has exceeded the period
of limitation and Rs.354.61
lakhs is already discharged
through CENVAT and PLA.
Further, as directed by Tribunal
the Company has deposited
Rs.100 lakhs.
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The Service Tax Act

Disallowing
certain Cenvat
credits for the
period from
2012-2014

Penalty

Commissioner of
Central Excise
(Appeals), Mysore

110.91

55.45

Appeal is pending
before Commissioner
of Central Excise

The Service Tax Act

Disallowing
CENVAT
credit availed
by the
Company on
services
availed for
construction of
circular shaft
for the period
from July 2014
to December
2015

Commissioner of
Central Excise,
Belgaum

258.48

The Company filed its reply on
30/1/2017. Case hearing is
completed in Feb 18 and
reserved for the order.

The Central Excise
Act

Disallowance
of CENVAT
credit availed
by the companyj
on steel items
used for
underground
operation for
the period from
July 2014 to
November
2015

Commissioner of
Central Excise,
Bellary

15.11

The Company filed Appeal
during March 2018 and
deposited Rs.1.13 lakhs

The Central Excise
Act

Disallowance
of concessional
rate of Excise
Duty paid by
the company
on sale of
bullion for the
period from
01/07/2012 to
30/06/2017

Commissioner of
Central Excise,
Belgaum

8,363.98

Company filed Appeal during
July 2018 and deposited
Rs.627.30 lakhs
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7 | The Service Tax Act

& | GST

Disallowance
of CENVAT
credit availed
by the
Company on
services
availed for
construction of
circular shaft
for the period
from Jan 2016
to June 2017.

GST on royalty|
and dead rent
for the
intermediary
period of
01.07.2017 to
24.01.2018

Additional

Commissioner of

Central Excise,

Belgaum

GST
Commissinorate,

Belgaum

183.96

194.69

The Company has filed its
reply

Company has not provided
for payment of GST on
royalty and dead rent for

the intermediary period

of 01.07.2017 to 24.01.2018.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not defaulted in repayment of Loan to

the Bank, Financial institutions, Governments or Debenture holders

ix. The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument)

and term loans.

x.  Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud

by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the

course of our audit.

xi. Being a Government Company, provision of Sec 197 does not apply vide notifications no. GSR. 463 (E) dated

05.06.2016

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence Para 3 clause (xii) is not applicable.

xiii. Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial statements etc. as required by the applicable

Accounting Standards.
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xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible

debentures during the year under review.

xv. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them during
the year under review.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as the
Company has not carried out any Non Banking financial activities.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-
Place: B 1 B. S. Manjunath
ace: Bangalore Partner
Date: 05.11.2018 Membership number: 09743
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Annexure B :
Independent Auditor’s Report on Ind AS Financial Statements F Y - 2016-17

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COM-
PANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finan-
cial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Com-
panies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finan-
cial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether ad-
equate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial con-
trols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expen-
ditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial state-
ments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possi-
bility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over finan-
cial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-
B. S. Manjunath
Place: Bengaluru b anjuna
artner
Date: 05.11.2018 Membership number: 09743
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Annexure C:

I.

Annexure to Sec 143(5) — Additional directions

SI.No

Directions

Compliance

1

Whether the Company has clear title / lease deeds
for freehold and leasehold land respectively? If
not, please state the area of freehold and leasehold
land for which title / lease deeds are not available.

The Company has clear title / lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land

Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver / write off of debts / loans / interest, etc. If
yes, the reasons therefor and the amount involved.

We have not come across any cases of waiver /
write off of debts / loans / interest reported
during the year.

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties and asset
received as gift from Government or other
authorities.

The Company has maintained proper records
for inventories. However, Company in routine
course of business operations does not have
inventories with third parties. Further, we have
not come across any cases ofthe Company
having received any assets as gifts from
Government or other authorities.

A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal /
arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence / effectiveness of a
monitoring mechanism for expenditure on legal
cases (foreign and local) may be given.

The list of pending legal cases with status
attached.
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II. Compliance to additional company specific directions
SI.No| Directions Compliance

A Whether the Company has an approved mine Yes, the Company has an approved mine closure

closure plan and rehabilitation activities plan and rehabilitation plan, which is approved by
p ) the Indian Bureau of Mines, Bangalore vide letter
No.KNT/RCH/MS/G-214-SZ/158/dated 13-08-
2014 which is valid for a period of 5 years (2013-

14 to 2017-18).

B Whether the Company has taken adequate Yes, the Company has got the environment
measure to reduce the adverse effect on clearance from MoEF and approval of mining plan
environment as per established norms and from the Indian Bureau of Mines, thus the Company
taken up adequate measures for the relief | has ensured enough adequate measures on
and rehabilitation of displaced people. environmental and rehabilitation aspects.

C Whether the Company has obtained the Yes, obtained environmental clearance vide letter
requisite statutory compliances that was | No.J-11015/13/2003.1A.11(M)/dated 17-11-2004.
required under mining and environmental
rules and regulations.

D Examine the cost benefit analysis of the The Company has the practice of preparing and
major capital expenditure / expansion working out payback period and IRR for its major
including IRR and Payback period. projects

E If the audited entity has computerized its The Company has computerized most of its

operations or part of it, assess and report,
how much of the data in the company is in
electronic format, which of the area such as
counting, sales personnel information,
payroll, inventory, etc have been
computerized and the company has evolved
proper security policy for data/software/

hardware.

operations. The independent and unintegrated
software are being used by various departments of
the Company. The major issues such as accounting,
sales, payroll, inventory, personnel information,
fixed assets, etc. have been computerized. Proper
back up procedures are being followed by the
Company as a security policy and most of the print
out/hard copies are preserved.

Finance integration in ERP is still in progress and
not fully operative and requires to be upgraded &
has to be expedited.

Note: List of pending legal cases attached.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 05.11.2018
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Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath
Partner
Membership number: 09743
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HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED - LIST OF COURT CASES pending as on 31.03.2018

Arbitration Cases

S1. [ Case filed by Case No. [Case filed at |Brief of the case Type of | Latest
No case pOSitiOIl
of case
Sri.Madhava Reddy,
Class-I Contractor, Raichur
, had been entrusted a The
1 |Sri.Madhava Reddy V/s. | MFA No. H‘on ble contract for ore transporta- Oth final
HGML 31914/2009| High Court, | tion from UTI to Hutti. The| © "™ | hearing
Case entrusted to Kalaburagi |contractor has violated the date is
Sri.Ashok.S.Kinagi, terms of contract and yet to be
Advocate, stopped the ore transporta- iven
Kalaburagi tion. Last hearing dated on gtven.
26/10/2017
Summary of other cases
Arbitration Cases
S1L. Particulars No.of Remarks
N Cases
0
1 Land Acquisition Cases
Higher Compensation 73
Employment 16
Total 89 89
2 | Service Matters 35 Error in Pension calculation
(Appt. / Disciplinary etc)
Consumer Court Cases 8
4 Terminal Benefit Cases 8
Other Cases 15
Total 155

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-
B. S. Manjunath
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: 05.11.2018 Membership number: 09743
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NATH CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1. Bank Deposit accounts

SI No Account Number Name of Bank Type of Account Balance as on
31-Mar-18
Amount in Rs.
1 62310578386 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 6509500.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
2 62322742016 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 684500.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
3 62316640624 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 491300.00
Road, Bengaluru security for Bank Guarantees
4 62313139175 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 1159000.00
Road, Bengaluru security for Bank Guarantees
5 62345457555 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 357500.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
6 62501868262 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 200000.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
7 62469449826 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 812750.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
8 62470087542 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 536000.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
9 37481351071 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 54499700.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
10 37075569759 SBI, IFB, Richmond Bank Deposits offered as 15842250.00
Road, Bengaluru | security for Bank Guarantees
11. 52114909169 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 2481731.08
Road, Bengaluru
12 62463119338 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 8500000.00
Road, Bengaluru
13 62463119496 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 4000000.00
Road, Bengaluru
14 62264716806 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 850151.00
Road, Bengaluru
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15 62240637771 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 747709.00
Road, Bengaluru

16 62040541496 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 435145.00
Road, Bengaluru

17 62055596030 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 940672.00
Road, Bengaluru

18 62038870016 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 1251119.00
Road, Bengaluru

19 62018970525 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 1099187.00
Road, Bengaluru

20 62351569555 SBI, IFB, Richmond Term Deposit 252897.00
Road, Bengaluru

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 05.11.2018
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For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath
Partner

Membership number: 09743
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Replies to the Independent Auditor’s Report

S.No

Qualified opinions of the Auditor

Replies of the Company

The Company has not complied with Ind AS 24 -
Related Party Disclosures with regard to disclosure
of Key Management Personnel and details of
compensation paid to them.

The information has been furnished in the
Director's Report. However, the same will be
suitably disclosed in the accounts from FY 2018-
19 and onwards.

The Contingent Liability stated in Note 32, para b3
of Notes to Accounts, does not fully disclose the
Tribunal's decision that out of Rs.14,137.27 lakhs,
the amount of Rs.13,719.91 la khs demand has ex-
ceeded the period of limitation and Rs 354.61 lakhs
is already discharged through CENVAT and PLA

This will be suitably disclosed by way of notes
forming part of the accounts in FY 2018-19, duly
considering the developments if any in the
Tribunal's decision in the matter

The Company has not provided for payment of GST
on royalty and dead rent for the intermediary period
of 01.07.2017 to 24.01.2018.

The Company is discharging the GST liability
on royalty and dead rent w.e.f. 25.01.2018. The
liability for the period covered by the Audit is
under examination and a decision will be taken
based on legal opinion in this matter.

Sd/-

Executive Director (Corp. Affairs)
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Indian Audit And Accounts Department
Office of the Accountant General (E & RSA) Karnataka

BY REGISTERED POST
CONFIDENTIAL
No. AG (E&RSA)/CAW/CA-1I/E-2(224)/2018-19/56 Date : 07.11.2018
To
The Managing Director,

The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore
3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex,

National Games Village, Koramangala,
Bengaluru-560 047

Sir,
Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts or The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2018.
Sir,

1. Iforward herewith Comments under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of The
Huth Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2018.

2. Acopy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified accounts, Auditors Report
thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this
office immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copies of the printed Annual
Reports may also be sent to this office.

3. Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully

Sd/-

(BIJIT KUMAR MUKHERJEE)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE HUTTI
GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year
ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 6th September 2018 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated Sth November
2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the Act
of the financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year ended
31 March 2018 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory

auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the Statutory ‘Auditors' Report', to give effec to some of my audit observations
raised during supplementary audit , I have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the statutory
auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(BLJIT KUMAR MUKHERJEE)
Beneal ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Dot 07112018 (ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
POLALATRS: KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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l} s TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2017-18

To

The Members,

M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Koramangala, Bangalore, Karnataka 560025

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adher-
ence to good corporate practices by M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, (Hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2018 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March
2017 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(ii1)) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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l} s TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regu-
lations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regu-
lations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

(vii) GST Act, 2017

We have restricted our scope of Audit to compliances under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under and other Acts, as specified above, which are applicable to the company.

The provisions of Clause (ii), (iii), (iv) and Clause (v) are not applicable for this company.

Company Law, Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, Karnataka Value
Added Tax Act, 2003:

A separate annexure is annexed to this report.

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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Matter for Emphasis:

1.

In terms of provison of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required to constitute a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The some has not been complied with. Based on the explana-
tions provided by the management, the appointments of managing directors and other directors are ap-
pointed by the Government of Karnataka through Notification and the terms of their appointment and their

remuneration is determined by the rules prevailing in the Government.

In terms of provisions of Section 117 of the Companies Act, 2013 any resolution of the Board of Directors
of a company or agreement executed by a company, relating to the appointment, re-appointment or re-
newal of the appointment, or variation of the terms of appointment, of a managing director is required to
filed with Registrar of Companies in E-Form MGT- 14 within 30 days of passing the resolution. The same
has not been complied in few instances. The management of the Company has assured that the compliance
of the same would be looked into in detail and in future the filings will be done as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

In terms of Sub Section 1 of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 every director shall at the first
meeting of the Board in which he participates as a director disclose his concern or interest in any company
or companies or bodies corporate, firms, or other association of individuals which shall include the
shareholding. The same has not been complied in few instances. The management of the Company has
assured that the disclosures as per provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be obtained
from newly appointed directors and the same will be placed in the first meeting of the Board in which he/

she participates.

The company is required to appoint independent directors as provided under sub section 4 of Section 149
of the Companies Act 2013. The Company is also required to appoint independent directors on its CSR
and Audit committees. Based on the explanation given by the Management, a letter for appointment of
Independent Director is sent to the Government and Government approval is awaited.

During the period under review with the exception of the points mentioned under Matters of Emphasis the
Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.

mentioned above.

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted being nominees of the Government, The Company
has no independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has-

1. Not issued Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity, etc.

2. No Redemption / buy-back of securities

3. No Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013
4. No Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.

5. No Foreign technical collaborations.

TSDJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Dhiren N P
Partner
Membership No: F 8620
Place: Bangalore CP No: FCS9611
Date: 25/09/2018 FRN No.P2015KR043500

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com
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“Annexure A”

To

The Members,

M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Koramangala, Bangalore, Karnataka 560025

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our respon-
sibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

Whenever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures
on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

TSDJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Dhiren N P
Partner

Place: Bangalore Membership No: F 8620
Date: 25/09/2018 CP No: FCS9611

FRN No.P2015KR043500

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town,

[, s Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.
Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com

TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Annexure 1: Company Information

S1.No. Particulars

1. Name of the Company THE HUTTI GOLD MINES CO LTD

2. CIN No. of the Company U85110KA1947SGC001321

3. Date of Incorporation 08/07/1947

4. Authorized Share Capital 20,00,00,000

5. Subscribed Share Capital 2,96,20,000

6. Paid Up Share Capital 2,96,20,000

7. Registered Office Address 3RD FLOOR, KHB SHOPPING
COMPLEX NATIONAL GAMES
VILLAGE, KORAMANGALA
BANGALORE - 560047

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com
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No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town,

Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.
Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com

2: Changes in Capital Structure during 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

(In Rupees)

Particulars

As on
01/04/2016

Add: increase
in capital
(if any)

Less: reduction
in capital
(if any)

Date of
passing
Resolution

Capital
as on
31/03/2018

Authorized Capital

20,00,00,000

20,00,00,000

Equity

2,96,20,000

2,96,20,000

Unclassified

Issued Capital

2,96,20,000

2,96,20,000

Subscribed Capital

2,96,20,000

2,96,20,000

Paid-up Capital

2,96,20,000

2,96,20,000

Public Issue

Not Applicable

Rights Issue

Not Applicable

Bonus Issue

Not Applicable

Private Placement/
Preferential
Allotment

(other than
conversion)

Not Applicable

Private
Placement/
Preferential
Allotment
(arising out of

conversion)

Not Applicable
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Allotment of

shares pursuant
to ESOP - - Not Applicable - -

Allotment
consequent to
Scheme of
Arrangement/
Merger/
Amalgamation etc. - - Not Applicable - -

Buy back of
shares - | Not Applicable - - -

Reduction of
Capital - | Not Applicable - - -

Share Forfeited - - - - -

3: Directors & KMP (Existing and any change made between 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018)

SI. | Name & Designation Address Date of Date of
No. Appointment | Cessation
1 TUSHAR GIRI NATH NO.20, 8TH MAIN ROAD, 31/08/2015 -
Nominee Director 1ST CROSS VASANTH
DIN : 01880265 NAGAR BANGALORE
560052 KA IN
2 RAJESHWARI LINGATAH 371, BHUVANESHWARI 16/02/2015 17/01/2018
Nominee Director NAGAR, KATHARI GUPPE
DIN : 02559992 BANASHANKARI 3RD
STAGE, BANGALORE SOUTH
BANGALORE 560085 KA IN
3 HONNURAPPA #419, ABBAYAPPA LAYOUT, 06/05/2016 -
SAMPATH KUMAR CHELIKERE, BANGALORE
Nominee director EAST BANGALORE 560043
DIN: 05348042 KA IN
4 THAMENAHALLI #237, 67TH CROSS 17/08/2016 14/12/2017
HANUMANTHARAYAPPA | 5TH BLOCK, RAJAJINAGAR
MOHANKUMAR BENGALURU 560010 KA IN
Managing Director
DIN : 07171390
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RAJENDER KUMAR
KATARIA

Nominee Director
DIN: 07328000

#39/A, 26TH MAIN,
36TH CROSS,
KSRTC MD BUNGALOW,

4TH 'T' BLOCK, JAYANAGAR,

BANGALORE 560041 KA IN

01/03/2017

PULLAPPA NAGARAJU
Nominee Director
DIN: 07550802

#8, PETE MUNIYALLAPPA
COMPOUND, KOPPA MAIN
ROAD, NEAR KOTE BANDE,

BEGUR, BANGALORE SOUTH

06/05/2016

BANGALORE 560068 KA IN
7 CHIKKANNA KOTTI YANJALAGERE POST, 06/05/2016 -
ASHOKKUMAR HULIKUNTE HOBALI

Nominee Director
DIN: 07550808

SIRA TALUK, KOTTI
TUMKUR 572113 KA IN

SYED HASRATH ULLA
Nominee Director
DIN: 07550844

NO.4427, 9TH CROSS,
SENT MARYS ROAD,
NR MOHALLA
MYSORE 570007 KA IN

06/05/2016

SASIKANTH SENTHIL
Nominee Director
DIN : 07879371

#303, OPAL BLOCK, FOYER I
NFINITY APARTMENTS
PATTANDUR AGRAHARA,
WHITEFIELD. BEHIND ITPL
3RD G BANGALORE
NORTH 560066 KA IN

24/01/2017

10/11/2017

10

BASAVAREDDY
RANGAPPA YAVAGAL
Nominee Director

DIN : 07977150

464, 4TH MAIN, 7TH CROSS
DOLLARS COLONY, RMV
2ND STAGE

BANGALORE 560094KA IN

02/11/2016

11

NAVEEN RAJ SINGH
Nominee Director
DIN : 06854287

C-9A 4TH MAIN 8TH CROSS
JAYAMAHAL
BANGALORE KARNATAKA
INDIA 560046

13/01/2015

17/01/2018

01/06/2017

12

HEMALATHA
POOVELBOSE

Nominee Director
DIN : 06537451

NO. 373, 12TH CROSS,

5STH MAIN,

RAJMAHAL V EXTENSION,
DOLLARS COLONY
BANGALORE
KARNATAKA, INDIA 560094

01/06/2017

10/10/2017
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13 | RITVIK RANJANAM #B - 18, ROAD NO -J4, 14/08/2017 -
PANDEY JEEVAN BHIMA NAGAR,
Nominee Director BANGALORE NORTH
DIN : 07906604 BENGALURU KARNATAKA
INDIA 560075.
14 | ARVIND SHRIVASTAVA C58, III CROSS 13/06/2013 14/08/2017
Director VASANTHA NAGAR
DIN : 02340040 BANGALORE
KARNATAKA INDIA 560001.
15 | JAGADEESHA #C-17, PW D QUARTERS, 10/11/2017 27/12/2017
KORATAGERE GOPAL 1ST CROSS, VASANTHNAGAR,
Nominee Director BANGALORE
DIN : 05250331 KARNATAKA INDIA 560052
16 | JAYARAM 565/7, 5TH MAIN, 9TH CROSS 10/11/2017 -
NARASIMHAIAH SADASHIVANAGAR
Nominee Director BANGALORE, KARNATAKA
DIN : 03302626 INDIA 560080
17 | RICHARD D'SOUZA #C-56, 3RD CROSS, 14/12/2017 -
Managing Director 8TH MAIN MOUNT
DIN : 08048044 CARMEL COLLEGE
VASANTHANAGAR
BANGALORE, KARNATAKA
INDIA 560001
18 | NELAMANGALA #7771 6TH CROSS 27/12/2017 -
SHIVANNA ULLAS NILAYA
PRASANNAKUMAR NELAMANGALA
Nominee Director BANGALORE
DIN : 03542449 KARNATAKA INDIA 562123

4: List of Share Holding pattern as on close of the financial year
Government Holding (State): 74.34%

Government Companies: 24.47 %

Other Shareholders (Other than those listed above): 1.19 %
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5: Transfers during the Year:

SLLNo | Date of Transferor’s Name Folio | Transferee’s Name Folio | No. Of
Transfer No. No. Shares
1 23/06/2017 3A Financial 251 | Jaipal Reddy 268 02
Services Ltd, Patil, Gulbarga
Mumbai
2 23/06/2017 3A Financial 251 Anil S Dhakani 269 02
Services Ltd, Ambemath,
Mumbai Thane
3 23/06/2017 3 A Financial 251 | Vinod S Dhakani, 270 02
Services Ltd. Ambemath,
Mumbai Thane
4 23/06/2017 3A Financial 251 | Tushar V Dhakani, 271 01
Services Ltd, Ambemath,
Mumbai Thane
5 11/09/2017 Smt. Kavitha Goel 236 | 3A Financial 251 100
& Sri T R Goel Services Ltd,
(jointly) Mumbai
Hyderabad
6 11/09/2017 3 A Financial 251 | Rajiv Sen, Aruna 272 01
Services Ltd Sen & Anil Kumar
Mumbai Saxena, Bareilly
7 17/01/2018 3A Financial 251 | Narendra Kumar 273 05
Services Ltd Bohra & Lalitha
Mumbai Bohra (jointly),
Bangalore
8 17/01/2018 3A Financial 251 [ Nirmal Vijayraj 274 05
Services Ltd, Jain & Pramila
Mumbai Jain (jointly),
Bangalore
9 17/01/2018 3A Financial 251 | Prakash Vijayraj 275 05
Services Ltd, Jain & Vasantha
Mumbai Jain (jointly),
Bangalore
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10 17/01/2018 3A Financial 251 | Rajan Manubhai 276 10
Services Ltd, Shah, Mumbai
Mumbai
11 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | Vishnu R Makhija 264 02
Services Ltd, Pushpa V
Mumbai Makhija
Vinod V Makhija,
Bangalore
12 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | PushpaV 259 04
Services Ltd, Makhija
Mumbai Vinod V Makhija,
Bangalore
13 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | Vinod V Makhija,
Services Ltd, Vishnu R
Mumbai Makhija,
Bangalore 260 04
14 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | Sandip Ginodia 280 02
Services Ltd,
Mumbai
15 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | Vishnu R 281 04
Services Ltd, Makhija,
Mumbai Vinod V Makhija,
Bangalore
16 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | Patel Hitesh 282 05
Services Ltd, Patel
Jitubhai Manishaben
Mumbai Hitesh Bhai
17 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | Shah Meghal 283 02
Services Ltd, Arpit Kumar
Mumbai Shah Neepa
Arpit Kumar
18 23/03/2018 3A Financial 251 | Shah Meghal 283 03
Services Ltd, Arpit Kumar
Mumbai Shah Neepa
Arpit Kumar
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19 23/03/2018 3 A Financial 251 Saumin Kumar 285 01
Services Ltd Chimanbhai
Mumbai Patel
20 23/03/2018 3 A Financial 251 | Kalpesh 286 01
Services Ltd, Chhaganbai Patel
Mumbai
Transmission-
SL.No | Date of Transferor’s Name Folio | Transferee’s Name Folio No. Of
Transfer No. No. Shares
1 23/06/2017 Mohammed 22 Zahoor Unnisa 22 01
Asadullah Nazia,
Hyderabad
2 23/06/2017 Mohammed 22 Zahoor Unnisa 22 6/7
Asadullah Nazia,
Hyderabad

6: Forms, Returns filed by the company between 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018.

Forms and Returns filed by the Company pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the Rules/ Regulations made there under

Financial Year 2017 - 18

SIL. Form Section & | Particulars Date of Whether | In case SRN Status
No, No. Rule of Filing Filing filed of delay,
Applicable within whether
the prescribed
prescribed| procedure
time followed
and
additional
fees paid
1 Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of [03/04/2017 Delay | Filed with | G39988290 | Filed
12 Sec 168 | Rajender Kumar Additional
Kataria Fee
and Cessation of Rs.1200/-
Pattanashetti
Subhas Shivappa
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Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of |21/07/2017| Delay Filed with | G48817712 | Filed
12 Sec 168 Hemalatha Additional
Poovelbose and Fee
Cessation of Rs.1200/-
Naveen Raj Singh
Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of [21/07/2017 Delay Filed with | G48820740 | Filed
12 Sasikanth Senthil Additional
Fee
Rs.6000/-
Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of (24/10/2017 Delay - - Filed
12 Sec 168 [ Ritvik Ranjanam
Pandey and
Cessation of
Arvind
Shrivastava
Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of [ 31/10/2 Delay | Filed with | G59459792 | Filed
12 Sec 168 Basavareddy Additional
Rangappa Yavagal Fee
and Cessation of Rs.7200/-
Kulkarni Vinay
Rajashekarappa
Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of [26/12/2017 Delay Filed with | G71372585 | Filed
12 Sec 168 Jagadeesha Additional
Koratagere Gopal Fee
Jayaram Rs,1200/-
Narasimhaiah
and Cessation of]
Sasikanth Senthill
Form DIR- Sec 168 Cessation of |01/01/2018 Delay Filed with | G72036874 | Filed
12 Hemalatha Additional
Poovelbose Fee
Rs.2400/-
Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of [12/01/2018 Yes 600/- 673327785 | Filed
12 Sec 168 | Richard D'souza

and Cessation
of Thamenahalli
Hanumantha
rayapa

Mohankumar
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9 Form DIR- Sec 152 | Appointment of | 13/02/2018 Yes 600/- 676360155 | Filed
12 Sec 168 Naveen Raj
Singh
and Cessation of
Rajeshwari
Lingaiah
10 Form Sec 92 Annual Return |22/02/2018 Yes 600/- G77392199 | Filed
MGT-7
11 Form IEPF | rule 5(4) of | Statement of |15/04/2017 Yes - - Filed
the Investor amounts
Education credited to
and Investor
Protection | Education and
Fund Protection Fund
Authority
(Accounting,
Audit,
Transfer
and
Refund)
Rules,
2016
12 | Form IEPF Rule 5(4) Statement of [16/03/2018 Yes - - Filed
of the amounts
Investor credited to
Education Investor
and Education
Protection | and Protection
Fund Fund
Authority
(Accounting,
Audit,
Transfer and
Refund)
Rules,
2016
13 | Form ADT-1 Sec 139 | Appointment of {01/02/2018 Delay Filed with | G74904236 | Filed
Auditor Additional
Fee
Rs.1200/-
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7: Board Meeting Minutes

MINUTES
Board Meeting
Date of Gap Has the Place of Total No. | Leave of | Total No. Chairman
Meeting Between | notice Meeting of Directors | Absence [of Directors of the
the two been on the Granted Present Meeting
Board served Board on |to Director
Meetings | on time date of
Meeting
23/06/2017 89 Days Yes Registered 12 04 08 SriBR
Office Yavagal,
MLA
11/09/2017 79 Days Yes Registered 12 05 07 SriBR
Office Yavagal,
MLA
26/10/2017 | 38 Days No Vikas 12 02 10 SriBR
Soudha, Yavagal,
Bangalore MLA
10/11/2017 14 Days No Vikas 12 02 10 SriBR
Soudha, Yavagal,
Bangalore MLA
17/01/2018 | 67 Days Yes Vikas 12 03 09 Sri BR
Soudha, Yavagal,
Bangalore MLA
23/03/2018 | 64 Days Yes Vikas 12 03 09 SriBR
Soudha, Yavagal,
Bangalore MLA
27/03/2018 3 Days No Vikas 12 05 07 SriBR
Soudha, Yavagal,
Bangalore MLA
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8. Audit Committee Meeting Details:

Date of Has the | Place of Total No. Leave of Total No. Chairman
Meeting notice Meeting of Directors Absence | of Directors of the
been constituting Granted Present Meeting
served the Audit to Director
on time Committee
Chamber of
the Secretary
08/11/2017 - to Govt. 3 0 3 Sri Ritvik R
Finance Dept, Panday, IAS
(B&R),
Vidhana
Soudha
9: Annual/Extra Ordinary General Meeting Minutes
Date of Date of Place of No. of No. of Chairman
Meeting serving the Meeting Members Proxy of the
Notice Attended the | attended the Meeting
Meeting Meeting
28/12/2017 30/11/2017 Registered Office 25 - Sri. B.R. Yavagal,
MLA

10. Resolution by Circulation:

No resolution by circulation was passed during the year under report.

11: Details Regarding Office of Place of Profit:

HGML being a government company, the above provision is not applicable. All the directors are Government
representatives, there is no interest being government nominees.

12: KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1. Name of Person /PAN

Qualification

Age

Designation

Date of Appointment

Thamenahalli Hanumantharayappa Mohankumar

IAS

49 Years

Managing Director

17/08/2016, Date of Cessation: 14/12/2017




Remuneration as per last Salary drawn
Date of filing of MGT-14 and DIR12

No. of shares held

Additional Charge Allowance paid
Filed DIR 12 as per Companies Act 2013.

Nil

Name of Person /PAN Richard Vincent D’Souza
Qualification IAS

Age 54 Years

Designation Managing Director

Date of Appointment

Remuneration as per last Salary drawn
Date of filing of MGT-14 and DIR12
No. of shares held

14/12/2017, Date of Cessation: Nil
Additional Charge Allowance paid

Filed DIR 12 as per Companies Act 2013.
Nil

13: CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The company has a CSR policy in place and is adhering the CSR guidelines. The provision relating to having
minimum one independent director in the committee has not been followed by the company.

14. Charge Creation/ Satisfaction Details:

SI. No. [ Charge ID | Date of Charge [ Charge Charge Address Service
Creation/ amount Holder Request
Modification secured Number
(SRN)
1 80018886 11/06/2011 6,00,00,000 STATE BANK Industrial Finance | B16447385
OF HYDERABAD Branch,No.85,
1st Floor,
Sheriff House,
Richmond Road,
Bangalore,
Karnataka - 560025

Note : The aforesaid loan has been sanctioned however the loan has not been utilised and has been kept on standby.
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15. GST Filling Details

SL.No Month Returns Ref No Due Date Date of Filling Remarks

1 Jul-17 AA290717259223W 20-Aug-17 22-Aug-2017 Late Filing

2 Aug-17 AA2908173373112 20-Sep-17 19-Sep-2017 Filed on
time

3 Sep-17 AA2909172683071 20-Oct-17 17-Oct-2017 Filed on
time

4 Oct-17 AA291017221772A 20-Nov-17 18-Nov-2017 Filed on
time

5 Nov-17 AA291117300420R 20-Dec-17 19-Dec-2017 Filed on
time

6 Dec-17 AA291217174041D 20-Jan-18 16-Jan-2018 Filed on
time

7 Jan-18 AA2901181785204 20-Feb-18 15-Feb-2018 Filed on
time

8 Feb-18 AA2902181801925 20-Marl8 15-Mar-2018 Filed on
time

9 Mar-18 AA290318259845K 20-Apr-18 17-Apr-2018 Filed on
time

16. Filing of PF Return in Form ECR

S1.No Month Amount (Rs) Due date Date of Payment Remarks

1 01-04-17 38514080.40 20-05-17 15-05-17 -

2 01-05-17 37304186.66 20-06-17 15-06-17 -

3 01-06-17 43072759.65 20-07-17 14-07-17 -

4 01-07-17 42939992.21 20-08-17 14-08.17 -

5 01-08-17 42992748.39 20-09-17 15-09-17 -
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6 01-09-17 43503766.38 20-10-17 14-10-17
7 01-10-17 43694040.16 20-11-17 15.11.17
8 01-11-17 43478422.00 20-12-17 18.12.17
9 01-12-17 43789160.78 15-01-18 12-01-18
10 01-01-18 46102021.77 15-02-18 14-02-18
11 01-02-18 45480601.55 15-03-18 15-03-18
12 01-03-18 47409691.38 15-04-18 13-04-18
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NOTE: 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING SYSTEM:

I
1.

a.

Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying financial statements have been presented for the year ended 31 March, 2018
along with comparative information for the year ended 31% March, 2016. These financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions
prescribed in the Companies Act 2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Ac-
counting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The accounting policies have been consistently ap-
plied by the Company except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance
with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out
from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous
GAAP.

Expenses accruing in the financial year and ascertainable with reasonable accuracy on the cut-off date
are provided for in the accounts.

Use of Estimates:

In preparing the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the Company’s manage-
ment is required to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the application of ac-
counting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and ex-
penses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference be-
tween actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known or
materialise and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

In general, revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Rev-
enue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are
transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts and sales returns if any.

2.1.
2.2.

2.3.

Sales are accounted net of discount and taxes.

Sale of Gold is accounted on the basis of weekly closing average standard rate (999 purity) of Mumbai
Bullion Market of that week or average rate till date of preparation of invoice.

Sale of Silver is accounted on the basis of closing rate (999 purity) of Mumbai bullion market prevail-
ing on the day of preparation of invoice.
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2.4. Sale of wind power is accounted on accrual basis as per B-Form issued by KPTCL, and rate as per
Power Purchase Agreement.

2.5. Sale of scrap is recognised on the basis of delivery.

2.6. Revenue grants are recognised over the periods in which they are spent to match to the related costs.
2.7. Insurance claims are recognised during the year of settlement.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

3.1 Property, plant and equipment (Tangible and Intangible) are carried at cost less accumulated deprecia-
tion. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for its intended use. Expenditure incurred during construction period has
been added to the cost of the assets. Capital work-in-progress are recorded at historical cost.

Land, Building, Furniture & Fixtures and Plant & Machinery are carried at revalued amount and the
surplus on revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve account.

The useful lives of the depreciable assets remain to be the same as that of prior to revaluation in terms
of Schedule II Part C of the Companies Act

3.2 Values of abandoned Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress are charged off in the year in which
the same are identified as redundant.

3.3 Expenditure during period of construction for expansion/ modernisation/ mechanisation of existing
unit is capitalised on successful completion of the concerned project.

3.4 Expenditure incurred on Mine Deepening of existing shafts are treated as revenue expenditure.
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Carrying Value of Fixed assets are depreciated over the revised remaining useful lives. Fixed assets having
nil useful life has been charged to the opening balance of retained earnings as per the transitional provision
prescribed in note 7 (b) of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

Depreciation on the value of Revaluation is reduced from revaluation Reserve.

For the depreciation under component accounting, the component life and values are estimated by the
internal technical departments. The components, whose estimated costs are more than 10% of the original
cost of the principal assets are considered as significant components.

INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as Non-Current investments. Current invest-
ments are carried at lower of cost or fair value/ market value, determined on an individual investment
basis. Non-Current Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. Profit/loss on sale of invest-
ments is computed with reference to their average cost.
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6.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

6.1 STORES, SPARE PARTS & LOOSE TOOLS.
6.1.1 Stores and Spare parts purchased are valued at Weighted Average Cost.
6.1.2 Spare parts / Consumables manufactured are valued at Cost.

6.1.3 Loose Tools, unit cost of which is %.5000 or less are charged off in the accounts at the time of
issue from Stores. Loose Tools whose value is more than .5000 is charged off at the rate of
50% per year on reducing balance method till such time the Written down Value comes to
%.5000 and then charged off in full.

6.2 FINISHED GOODS:

6.2.1 Gold: Atlower of cost or net realisable value (Mumbai Bullion closing price for standard gold
as on 31% March less discount).

6.2.2 Silver: Lower of average selling price for the year or closing Mumbai Bullion market rate of
fine silver.

6.3 WORK IN PROCESS: Lower of estimated cost or net realisable value.
6.4 STOCK OF ORE ON SURFACE: Lower of cost or net estimated realisable value.

6.5 STOCK OF INCIDENTAL ORE:- The value of the inventory of the ‘incidental ore’ obtained dur-
ing the course of shaft development work is considered as revenue earned in the course of asset
creation activity; and accordingly the value of such inventory is reduced from the cost of capital work
in progress or capital cost of the asset creation

6.5 GOODS-IN-TRANSIT: At Cost.

6.6 Medicines, Canteen and Stationery items are charged off at purchase price since the same are meant
for immediate consumption and not for resale.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The Company’s contribution to retirement benefits is covered under defined contribution /benefits plan
and is recognised as employees benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss account of the correspond-
ing year

7.1 Gratuity liability is covered by Group Gratuity Policy issued by LIC of India and administered through
approved Gratuity Trust. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the State-
ment of Profit & Loss.

7.2 Company’s contributions to Provident Fund have been made to an approved Trust/Provident Fund
Authorities. The contribution is charged off to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

7.3 The liability on account of Leave Encashment entitlements of the employees is covered by policy with
LIC. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

7.4 Company’s contribution to Superannuation in the case of eligible Officers (based on a percentage of
basic pay and dearness allowance) is made to an approved Trust and administered by LIC of India.
Annual contribution is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

7.5 Provision towards twenty-five years long service award is made in the year of eligibility.
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10.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS.

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency (INR) by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of
the transaction.

Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate at the date of the Balance Sheet.

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and investments in foreign companies are
recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of making the investments.

Exchange Differences

Exchange Differences is charged to the statement of profit and loss except arising on account of such
conversion related to the purchase of fixed assets is adjusted therewith , and other long term monetary
items is adjusted in the Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AND CURRENT TAX PROVISION

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with
the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current period timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier
periods.

Current Tax and Deferred tax liability is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum
Alternate tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recom-
mendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
asset 1s created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitle-
ment.

The Company reviews the carrying amount deferred tax at each Balance Sheet date.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS.

Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estima-
tion, if

e The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event
e A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

e The amount of the obligation can be easily estimated.
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Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation.

A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Depending on facts of each case and after due evaluation of relevant legal aspects, claims against the
Company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed as contingent liabilities.

In respect of statutory matters, contingent liabilities are disclosed only for those demand(s) that are
contested by the Company.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

11. Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus
issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

12. Impairment of assets:

As at each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to  determine,

a.

b.

The provision for impairment loss, if any, required or
The reversal, if any, required of impairment loss recognised in previous periods.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss with a corresponding credit to the
Provision for Depreciation.

13. Exploration and Evaluation of Mineral Resources :

a.

The exploration expenditure relates to the initial search for deposits with economic potential. Evalu-
ation expenditure relates to a detailed assessment of deposits. All exploration and evaluation ex-
penses for new mines till high degree of confidence is achieved are expensed. The exploration and
evaluation expenditure are capitalised as Intangible assets when there is a high degree of confidence
that the project is commercially viable. The carrying values of capitalised exploration and evaluation
expenditure are reviewed for impairment every year by management

The drilling and / development expenses of existing mines are treated as revenue expenses and
charged off in the year of incurrence.
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

318¢ =50 2018 oo acgaoé s&é NIV w%

(X in lakhs)
CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321 (Tn. @iﬁ@@
Particulars Note No. Asat31st March, As at 31st March,
2018 2017
DRIRS &ww?é 313e BRETE 2018 313e Sww'E 2017
5035, T AT083 3o AG03
ASSETS
BN
Non-current assets
WYOWTT ENH
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 84,838.66 88,393.77
BANSY, m@ﬁd WY YOTBTLANTD
Capital Work-in-Progress-Tangible 3 21,117.83 20551.50
BROTF/TOINETT  LIOTWV T~ TOTMOO TR
Other Intangible Assets 4 12.03 58.98
QBTE VIRTF BANWD
Intangible assets under development 5 168.44 168.44
@zpa@c%ommgmw WIPITE BAND
Financial Assets
BRFT SANWD
Investments 6 2.50 2.50
BRIZIND
Other financial assets 7 17,205.60 24,000.00
QBT CHFT BAND
Other Non-current Assets 8 1,385.17 1,080.48
az3e 3IONTT BANW
Current assets
WRYOWTT BN
Inventories 9 33,160.87 25,948.27
[OBND
Financial Assets
BHEFT SAND
Trade Receivables 10 36.51 37.98
TR0 chefmdri@;o
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 2,015.00 3409.89
[N m@g JINT FRTTVOZTNR
Other Bank Balances 12 38,312.39 30285.36
a33e apiel éu%mﬁo
Other Advances 13 3,332.60 2,394.10
QBTC WNONTNID
Current Tax Assets (Net) 14 4,860.65 5,478.60

w9 301 SANWD(JTY)
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(X in lakhs)
(S @371%162)

Particulars

QWA

Note No. Asat 31st March, As at 31st March,
2018 2017

é38'£€63 318e Fw's 2018 313e =oeFs 2017
xo@% TOD mgoé nfelnd) a%oé

Other Current assets

283e WOOWNTVT BANW
Assets held for sale
5&)@@3?@@ TRONTVH SANYD

Total Assets
283y ess_qgrie}o

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B33 ) TOWIA

Equity

B35t

Equity Share Capital
83383 Kedd WORY
Other Equity

QBT B3k

Non-Current Liabilities
YoWTT moba%ﬂ%
Financial Liabilities:
BSRFT momgmﬁo
Borrowing
TOOND
Trade payable
Baploapie) TOTOONNED
Other Financial Liabilities
Q3Te BHFT mozbgmfo

Provisions
B0 LT BN
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

15 2,009.84 2,102.03
16 - 5.49

2,08,458.09 2,03,917.42
17 296.20 296.20
18 1,82,722.08 1,82,039.03
19 5,287.88 5,288.84
20 946.27 894.20

BROTRTSIT 301 TRCNINND(IZE)

Other Non-Current Liabilities
Q3T mcgomdcj moﬁa%ﬁ%ﬁo

Current Liabilities

AEIS[evslerty mo&o%ﬁ@o

Financial Liabilities

BSRFT mom%ﬁ@o
Borrowing
TOOND
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(X in lakhs)
(. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2018 2017
DRTRG wgﬁ 31de @meFs 2018 3lFe @es 2017
035, alelaviiafer T 9503
Trade Payables 21 10,153.46 6,309.05
DRplosple) lelaplevtated
Other Financial Liabilities 22 5,700.22 6,272.23
QBTe BHFT mo:b%mﬂa
Provisions 23 3,351.98 2817.86
B0 LT RN
Other Current Liabilities
aode @ TROINAD - -
Total Equity and Liabilities ZW m
Wtd) é-ef.;w Cyeich) mo&%ﬁ%ﬁo - -
Significant accounting policies 1
TR0D SFRIT JeSNH
Notes to accounts 32

Sgrer wms

To be read with our report of even date.
For Nath Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 05-11-2018

Qe DTWOTT I, ITOHSRODR LTIFI.
G° eﬂmcmoﬂac&fpsd TN
GRRFTE W00

DIND PRFE Je0. RO : 0024260%°

& /-
(R.QFF. HOTTFE)

TOENTTOTR
xcsxsg %0: 009743

3@%5 : 30N
O3 : 05-11-2018

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
(Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza) (Rajashekhar B Patil)
Managing Director Chairman

DIN: 08048044 DIN: 07946648

OTBLON JToN

R /- Ao/~
(z. DudTs o RRRCK) (Toe3e80TT 0 ToE3CSF)
TIWTE AT TR VI
BT ¢ 08048044 B2 : 07946648
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31+ 2018

313¢ Ies 2018 Som 3RRAROE IRFE, Ty I, IF Saew

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

(X in lakhs)
(B%. e)gﬁ@é@,)

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
It o7aten 2018 2017
3308 313e =eFs 2018 313e @ 2017
50335 ToW 9F0E Tow 9FOE
INCOME
Siaplors
Revenue from operations 24 38,400.10 42,602.75
FOONF ATE BFHBONOTOT  TWIOT
Other income 25 5,303.18 5,279.71
Q3Te STHOR
Total Income 43,703.28 47,882.46
&a@.’% e3TI0 - -
EXPENDITURE
daiﬂ@éo
Cost of materials consumed 4,427.99 4,749.19
PBIOIRT TANY DB VRGNS ﬁz;j
Purchase of Stock in Trade
TR0 TRAINY D0
Changes in inventories of
Finished goods, work-in-process
and stock-in-trade 26 (7,491.92) (2,528.19)
%%ﬁ#&ﬁ@, So%d%o&@po@
DB TTRNYYT WTOBHNR
Excise Duty on Goods sold during the year 24 481.34 3,561.27
TAE IRFTY JIWNY [PoUT 20T STapte 0%
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 26,879.48 23,143.85
JVBTT Aoy, SN
Finance Costs 35.28 19.57
TEOTORY WM
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 28 2,817.90 2,805.36
AWTY VB SeTVHY ﬁzgmfo
Other expenses 29 12,384.30 11,962.10
QgTe WYRD
Total Expenses 39,534.37 43,713.15

RENIT B
15
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(X in lakhs)
(. @iﬁ@@)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
AT fefaton) 2018 2017
w3 31d8e JeFE 2018 318e JeFE 2017
0S5, alelaviiatel alelaviiiafel
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 4,168.91 4,169.31

WIRTITE RN B IORR T0ows ooy

Exceptional items - -
WTOGITED LIVUINED

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 4,168.91 4,169.31
3ort =oous CeR(SF) - -
Tax expenses:

3oR 53&271%33

Current Tax 1,073.67 1,579.49
¢ Bornw

Tax relating to earlier years

HODT IRFNAPT TOWOHAT 3ONRNYH - -
Deferred tax 52.07 (567.04)
BROTRTBERT BONRND

Profit / (Loss) for the year 3,043.17 3,156.85
55‘3?8& HowoRW %/ (SF)

Other Comprehensive Income
a33e ag@s Eaplen

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
OO WP STROW TTIFNCFOTINYT WRINRED
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Y VFPT IHF[OW TTIO0TT TTF/ENCFORONOTOR LIDLIND
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset
(net of tax) 30 427.64 (79.76)
méma@mms ABONY waogmom%/ejﬁ_%ﬁ@
IBTEITI(301 ABF)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 3,470.81 3,077.09
IRFTBOT Wiy DI T GO - S
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(X in lakhs)
(B%. @iﬁ@@)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
O=TRLD 2018 2017
é\%?&s@ 313 T 2018 313 o 2017
o, Jom 503 Tom 9303

Earnings per Share

T8 Reoxm NeDT Nned

Basic (in %) 31 1,027.39 1,065.77
ANIOI)

Diluted - -
QTLT

To be read with our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board
For Nath Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/- (Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza) (Rajashekhar B Patil)

(B.S.MANJUNATH) Managing Director Chairman
PARTNER DIN: 08048044 DIN: 07946648

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 05-11-2018

QT DTJV0BT IW BTDOSLHOR LTSI

& 3 o
R° eﬁmcmo&c&sﬁdwd TN TWOB/PON TN
RRFTE WFTVOLIOLT

DANN PRITE 3RO, TO @ 0024260%° A/ Hel

* : (. DB JJoeE RRRCK) (ToWBeNTT O TLeSF)
Do /- DEVaRkY QTFETFTD Sinkey
(DT, DoXHTG®) BT : 08048044 R0 : 07946648

TONTOT
ﬁdﬁérg %0: 009743

féfé : 30N
QZ00% @ 05-11-2018
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
318¢ =30 2018 o qszcgaoé éeg&oﬁoegs mmmmgs wAR 3&:)@00

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

® in lakhs)

(Te. ©3RTY)

a) Equity Share Capital
B33 Hedd worsee

Particulars
QDWOND

Note No.
wwjfé m@%

Amount
H03

Balance as at 1 April 2016
13e D" 20163003 Sy

Changes in Equity Share Capital
8388 HeD WORTITIT WTTRR
Balance as at 31 March 2017

313e @ 20170003 é@%
Changes in Equity Share Capital
33888 HeW WORTIYTYS WTOOBE

Balance as at 31 March 2018
313 Z0eFE 2018T0HT de,

17

17

296.20

296.20

296.20

b) Other Equity

933 éagés

Refer Note No.18
8338 xo. 185’4 MCISE)

Particulars

QTTNEL

Capital

Reserve
WOTTY

AN &-{S3)

Securities
Premium

ﬁ%osaucnf
RLNCHTS

General
Reserve
maﬁmﬁs
aoezen

Retained
Earnings
POP2EROT
no3

Revaluation
Reserve
w:s:@re%c
B0 LN

Total
M

Balance as at 1 April 2016
18¢ HO® 20163008 dey,

Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year
IREBOT oY
Add : Other Comprehensive Income

(net of tax)
BRRO: 93T é)i) 3 STROD(ZOR JTY)

Transfer to General Reserve
mmss SNCRON wmgomxmdd%

Add : Net Adjustment of prior period
items (Net of tax)

BRRO: HOOT JIRFNPR T0WORAIT
BROTOESIND(Z0R IBE)

111

12.79

16,840.04

415.00

91,772.75

3,156.85

(79.76)

(415.00)

175.84

73,327.98

1,81,954.67

3,156.85

(79.76)

175.84
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Add : Prior period depreciation
withdrawn
BRRO:20TBT HODT IRFT ITTP

Less : Dividend (including DDT)
for 2015-16

FS0W0: 2015-16T mmoé(mo%ﬁ
301 Fed)

Less : Income Tax Adjustment for
prior years

BOWO: 00T WJ/ENY ST00D 301
BROTRESE

Less : Depreciation on Revalued
Assets

BEOWO: DIIPFIeT T SANY
eIT BT

1.97

(89.13)

(328.65)

(2,752.76)

1.97

(89.13)

(328.65)

(2,752.76)

Balance as at 31 March 2017
313e =023 2017300 é@%

Restated balance at the begining of
the reporting period
TTOCH WTRCH TWIVFTAXT Sy,

Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year
DRET 0P

Add : Other Comprehensive Income
(net of tax)
233e 53133 35003 (3010 b))

Net Adjustment of prior period items
(net of tax)

&O0T JIRENY LWNY ATY
BROTRESE

Transfer to General Reserve
mmsé aeROR amro‘.’bxmdd%

Less : Depreciation on revalued assets
BEOW0: DIVPr LT SANY
eI BT

Less : Withdrawal on account of
disposal of Revalued assets

BPCN0: TWISPFILTT SANY
DGeDOOWOTRN  LOTHEODNLRTT)

1.11

1.11

12.79

12.79

17,255.04

17,255.04

415.00

94,194.87

94,194.87

3,043.17

427.64

(24.34)

(415.00)

70,575.22

70,575.22

(2278.31)

(115.90)

1,82,039.00

1,82,039.00

3,043.17

427.64

(24.34)

(2278.31)

(115.90)
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Less : Dividend (including DDT) for
2016-17

BSOW0: 2016-173¢ OT SOOI
(mo%gpﬁ SielplewioRZpNolelen))

Less : Income-tax Adjustment for prior
years

TLOWD: HODT BRENY BTOOD
30 BROTVIB

(356.50) (356.50)

(12.71) (12.71)

Total 1.11
s

12.79 | 17,670.04 | 96,857.13 [ 68,181.01 | 1,82,722.08

Balance as at 31 March 2018 1.11
313¢ 33023 201800 é@%

12.79 | 17,670.04 | 96,857.13 [ 68,181.01 | 1,82,722.08

To be read with our report of even date.
For Nath Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 05-11-2018

QT DTVOTT T, WINCIRODR LTITTR.
Splod eﬂmezo&:c&iﬁﬁd TSN
RVFTE WTOLI0L’

DAIND TJIFE JC0. FO : 0024260%°

B /-
(R.QF°. HowTOT®)

T0CNTRT
5&%5:2 x0: 009743

5@@; : BONERD
Q003 : 05-11-2018

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(Rajashekhar B Patil)
Chairman
DIN: 07946648

Sd/-
(Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza)

Managing Director
DIN: 08048044

TOBRO BTN

o/~ Ko/~
(. DuTE DJo® RRRCK) (TRws3eDTF B Totieer)
sswmq)as QTEETIH @qsgda

B0RT" : 08048044 R027° : 07946648
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2018
20183 [wess 31% @oa‘sﬂraocs wes?g SN TOF) el IRNTF Ty

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. Ggﬁ%ﬁ@’)

Particulars
NFWON

As at 31st March, 2018
318¢ Sxeess 2018
T BT

As at 31st March, 2017
3135e R0Es 2017
DO facjooé

A. Cash flow from operating activities
ATETTED WL WEIFNOOTRE IR TOR)
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary
items and tax
DJeT AN B FOIOD
BOOUT TF oI /(SR)
Adjustments for:
TROTVETENTED
Depreciation and amortisation
A[TY VB SCVBJOND
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets
BRBT TOTURT/B[IVTOL IOBERT
SANY $edT (T05)/3F,
Finance costs
TEOTOAD ﬁzgsmﬁa
Interest income
QBOWOT 20T STOD
Dividend Income
COLVOTT STROD
Gain on sale of investments
DRRING [IOTIVDOTT S0
Depreciation adjustment Reserve
TRTY TROTVHBFOD D
Adjustment of prior period item

HO0RT BDJEFNY BROTIVBIOR mwgmfo

4,168.91

2,817.90

(164.48)

35.28

(3,886.52)

(24.34)

4,169.31

2,805.36

19.57

(4,750.77)

1.97

175.84

Operating profit / (loss) before

working capital changes

FOONFECL WOBTRITIT WTORHBNY
BOO0WT FTOITOFWTHOD <L

Changes in working capital:
FOANEICO WOBTINTS 2TEODED
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease

in operating assets:
TOOFHE® eﬁ?}ﬁ@(éz;g)/
QYSNPOTRT BROTVEIFNED

2,946.75
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%3@2)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
AR 313¢ Zwests 2018 313¢ movess 2017
Towd Vnod B[O (acjaoa"
Inventories (7,212.59) (2,328.29)
TTBNLD

Financial Assets
BHFT SAND

Trade receivables 1.47 (12.98)
Splcpie) TBOINRFNLD
Other Advances (938.50) 187.89
QBTe BNONTBNALY
Current Tax Assets (Net) 617.95 2,015.23
o 301 BANW (RTF)
Other Current Assets 92.19 (228.01)
a83e WO SANY
Other financial assets 6,794.41 (15,000.00)
QBT SHFT SANW
Other Non-Current Assets (304.69) 745.44
QB¢ ATT BAND
Assets held for sale 5.49 (5.49)
BITUEITYN TRODTVT SAND

(944.27) (14,626.21)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease)

in operating liabilities:

TVO3RE BT RTINTIS 003/

(APF)NVOTHT TBROTRIIND
Financial Liabilities - -
ST mo&b%ﬁeﬁo
Borrowing - -
TOONE
Trade Payables 3,844 .41 (2,783.60)
TR0 TOTTOONND
Other Financial Liabilities (572.01) 4,097.90
QBTe BHFT mom%ﬁ%
Provisions 960.80 544.18
BN, LT TN
Adjustment of Income-tax Provision (12.71) (328.65)
3O DTOFTNG TROTSE
Other Current Liabilities - -
a8de W TOOVINRD

4,220.49 1,529.83
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%‘3@2)

Particulars
NRTNS

As at 31st March, 2018
313¢ =50 2018
T /GO

As at 31st March, 2017
313¢ ReFFE 2017
O Qazfgboé

Cash generated from operations
FOOIF WIBRYOT LVTIAIPT IR
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
TSIV f0&TON ngeﬁeéo:’md
Slapleveiictoly]

6,222.97

(1,073.67)

(10,675.09)

(1,579.49)

Net cash flow from / (used in)

operating activities (A)

ATFTF WEDTIBNVOT WOT/ORNEY
BRTWNIRT JZY INH TOPH(D)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

SRRE WBLLTWENPOT INH TOF)

Current investments

w0 TRIINW

Capital expenditure on property, plant &
equipment, including capital advances
WOBIVY TVONBNYRR, LIRROBOZ BANW,
m@m WY WHETRNRY DT WOTY BYAD
Interest received

%eﬁeémd AL

- From Bank Deposits & Others

- WR0F Femed T BITOOT

Dividend Income

COLVOTT BSTROR

Gain on sale of investments

DRRING [OTILDOTT o

(Profit)/loss on sale/write off of assets

SANY BP0 /BRBHTOBRFR0TOT(T0F) /[T
Cash flow from extraordinary items

DR LINYOT WOT INTD TV

Net cash flow from / (used in)

investing activities (B)

TRRT WEHTLIENPOT WO /ORNOR
TABRNTRRT AFE SR TOPH(W)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
TEOTORY 2FENJLIFNPOT INTH TOT)
Finance cost

BEOTORD ﬁagjmﬁo

5,149.30

(2176.38)

3,886.52

164.48

1,874.62

(35.28)

(12,254.58)

(4188.01)

4,750.77

562.76

(19.57)
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%3@2)

Particulars
NWTNH

As at 31st March, 2018
318¢ =weEs 2018
o wIod

As at 31st March, 2017
313 w30eFE 2017
njelo) az;boé

Dividends / Tax on dividend paid
TOBSROOT TR0 /05003 T w0eDT 301

(356.50)

(89.13)

Net cash flow from / (used in)
financing activities (C)

TOTOR WEDTUINCYOT WOT/(VRNTY)
NTIRENTLRT JFE I TOF)(2)

(391.78)

(391.78)

(108.70)

(108.70)

D. Net increase / (decrease) in Cash
and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
IR =B, [N IZPT0ITNTYN
DZE N0F/(B9F) (R+W+2)

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

JRFT STOPTYI INT D)
SN B[IT03TNAED

6,632.14

33,695.25

(11,800.52)

45,495.77

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the year

TRFT WOTTYT INT )
SN BRPTOOZTNAD

40,327.39

33,695.25

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents
with the Balance Sheet:

SOFT 2393 SAExeleDlisEHeWolelala M pTay
TRIOTOOBTNG TBROTOESF

Cash and cash Equivalents :

JINTD D) INT FBIPJIOTTNED
Cash on hand

ééojaegdaw SN

Gold coins on hand

ééowgdaw BIT TEND

Balances with banks :

ROTFNFYIT SN

In current & flexi accounts

W DB P 0INTYTFH

4.61

9.99

2,000.40

231

0.01

3,407.57
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(Rs. In lakhs - S. ©§H@Q)

Particulars
QRO

As at 31st March, 2017
318e =eEs 2017
O facgnoé

As at 31st March, 2018
313¢ Zeess 2018
Towd ol

In deposit accounts (Maturing in less than 3 months)
3eRed a30BNIYTVR)T(FRT SoNPNe

FRR VORGSRV BRORR))

Balances with banks on deposit accounts
(Maturity more than 3 months less than 1 year)
Besed a3INYY LROPATYIT dey, (3 one
VTOAR WO 2O TJHRF O 3R ¥R
VTP BOR)R))

Unpaid dividend accounts

THBVEIQT oEOT SFRAWD

Bank deposits offered as security for

bank guarantees

LROT MIOWNTER 50TORIN BT
LROT TeBENW

37,500.00 30,158.96

1.46 4.71

810.93 121.69

Total
i

40,327.39 33,695.25

To be read with our report of even date.
For Nath Associates

For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S Sd/- Sd/-

Sd/- (Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza) (Rajashekhar B Patil)
(B.S.MANJUNATH) Managing Director Chairman
MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 05-11-2018

QTe QTWOTIT I, v elalestnlelalat mgsécs%.
Bpiod @ﬂmcmo&:e&zﬁdsd TN
CRVRFTE WTPO0W’

VAN FPITE JRCO. TO : 0024260F°

[ /-

(R.QFF. HowTFE)
TONTTD

5652% %0o: 009743

XY : onRt
OF0% : 05-11-2018

B0 @ 08048044

TOBRON TN

R /- R /-
(. DWTF Vo RRRCK) (ow3eDT® B ToLeer)
BITTT AT eTTD Sink:toN

BT : 07946648



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

NON CURRENT ASSETS
2YoNTT BN
(Rs. In lakhs -
Note 2 : Property, plant and equipment dn. ©OIRIO)
&383:5 :10935 2 @ Eany, m@dd DIy YVTTTEANED U
PARTICULARS 1st April, [Additions | Disposal | Excess | Effects of Foreign| Revaluation [31st Mar 2018
2017 Depre | Currency of Assets
ciation | Exchange
with Difference
drawn
AT/ DS 1| ReIrR | IR0W | LoTRR | DWed QATHORT| @AW < 31
20176@0%03 ned neH ézgﬁ dzsaaéﬁd 55:5533?@56 2018:3(2%03"
IO | TOFRTHNS O
Gross Block
243, @?_qomﬂa
Free Hold Land 63,475.43 67.69 63,543.12
A OVSIDIATIRANOIAY
Buildings 7,300.97| 617.34 12.22 7,906.09
%@35371%33
Plant & Equipment 26,926.86| 76147 427.17 27,261.16
m@dd W) YOTTTEANED
Furniture & Fixtures 443.58 52.56 12.69 483.45
QeBRCTTTOND DB
BReBHBNYD
Vehicles 612.65 - 1.78 610.87
TOBDIND
Electrical Installations 2,926.97 85.46 6.32 3,0006.11
53633639 m@ddﬁ@b
Shaft & Inclines 234.00 29.59 263.59
T, B YYBLND
Surface Track Lines - -
m&eeﬁw TP [NFNRY
Krishna River Water Supply 16.21 16.21
s@mw S0 AT BTTOD
Roads & Drains 1,197.59 14.66 1,212.25
dgﬁ@;\) 5333 wPBETORNRD
Internal Water Distributions 72.45 8.16 80.61
30808 Q0T AT2TOLRD
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU) 8,871.05 8,871.05
11.4 ﬁa.mééss é)ciaé? RTO
(R23030)
Total 1,12,077.76  1,636.93| 460.18 - - 113,254.51
n
Previous Year 37,421.05| 1,997.58| 662.57 73,321.70 112,077.76
HORT [RE
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Accumulated Depreciation
Bows W39

Free Hold Land
QVTRPT  BRW
Buildings
BB

Plant & Equipment
m@ﬁd m-eg QVTFTLOMED

Furniture & Fixtures
QCBRCTFTLOND DR
BRCTBHBNRD

Vehicles

2OTIND

Electrical Installations
éDCSDZSBS m@wdﬂ@o

Shaft & Inclines

TR, BB 9TTLIND
Surface Track Lines
m&eeﬁw TP TN
Krishna River Water Supply
TER IO Qe ATWTDR
Roads & Drains

TAND D) wIWTORND
Internal Water Distributions
$3080% QT AT T
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU)

11.4 ds.méw‘ é)z:iasae eniele)
(223030)

1,759.63

16,120.48

269.43

389.39

1,311.31

234.00

16.21

487.22

21.34

3,075.00

282.36

3,794.93

46.23

63.73

419.14

0.99

29.18

4.80

474.09

6.52

358.23

7.00

1.94

5.22

4.70

2,035.47

19,552.48

308.66

451.18

1,725.23

234.99

16.21

516.40

26.14

3549.09

Total
M4

23,683.99

5,115.45

378.91

4.70

28415.85

Previous Year
ST DR

18,823.22

2,763.44

650.33

2,747.66 23683.99
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Net Block

(3%@? BR)
Free Hold Land
A OVSIDIATIRANOIAY
Buildings
BT

Plant & Equipment
m@ﬁd W) YOTTTEANED

Furniture & Fixtures
QeBRCTTTLONR DN
BRETHIAKD

Vehicles

ROTIND

Electrical Installations
VI ok ZONE

Shaft & Inclines

TRT, B IBLNRD
Surface Track Lines
maﬁbeeﬁw TP JPAFNRL
Krishna River Water Supply
35 IO AeT> ATUT
Roads & Drains

TAND DB 2IBTORNMD
Internal Water Distributions
$30808 QT BTLTX
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU)

1.4 eﬁa.méw amg RTO
(223030)

63,475.43

5,541.34

10,806.38

174.15

223.26

1,615.66

710.37

51.12

5,796.06

63,543.12

5870.62

7,708.68

174.15

159.69

1,280.88

28.60

695.85

54.47

5,321.96

Total
n

88,393.77

84,838.66

Previous Year
3CT TIRE

18,597.83

88,393.77
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O = 2359183 ned soTQ VOB
Note 3 : Capital Work-In-Progress (Rs. In lakhs - 8. ©3N$Q)
3309 503323 3 1 SOTHTOBNELT WORRY TN
Particulars 31st Mar 2018 31st Mar 2017
QTONED 313¢ =s0eFs 2018 313¢ soes 2017
Buildings 61.47 595.12
TLTND
Plant & Machinery 278.62 199.52
T3S W, 0POZRETITEONED
Shaft & Inclines 20,746.68 19,012.35
TRFT, W) YYTLOND
Roads & Drains - 8.81
BANWD DB 2.9WTORBND
Capital Machinery & Equipment in Stock 3.66 14.39
TRARITYIT WOTY ARWT T YOTFTRHD
Solar Plant (14MW) - WIP 12.76 6.63
SRerL] m@dd (14 H.3)
Capital goods in transit 14.64 714.68
TORFBONYTVE WOTY AN
Total 2,83 21,117.83 20,551.50

Note 4 : Other Intangible Assets
333 Mos3; 4 1 ABTe WTRIE BN

PARTICULARS 1st April, 2017 | Additions |Disposal Effects of Revaluation | 31st Mar 2018
Foreign Currency | of Assets
Exchange Difference

D=TNEH I8¢ Qe | BeTrR [TRT | QWD DT @ne [ 318¢ TewE

201739503 ned ned BT RSP e | 201859032

Torsdnd BOED

Gross Block
Qe B
Computer Software 181.48 1.32 - 180.16
BOBRET WO FHET®
Total 2.e3y 181.48 - 1.32 - - 180.16
Previous Year 175.48 0.00 0.28 0.00 6.28 181.48
000 IR
Accumulated Depreciation
oW FRFP
Computer Software 122.50 46.95 1.32 168.13
BOTRYT" O W’
Total .83y 122.50 46.95 1.32 - - 168.13
Previous Year 75.69 41.99 0.28 - 5.11 122.50
000 IR
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(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Net Block

HO0T [RE
Computer Software 58.98 12.03
BOTRYT" BT T’

Total
2E3) 58.98 - - 1.18 12.03

Previous Year 99.79 (41.99) 0.00 0.00 1.18 58.98
&Ho0T BRE

Note 5 : Intangible assets under development
¢33e3 "’30‘93:3 5: @2@%@@0336{2535 WIVRTE SANH

Particulars 31st Mar 2018 31st Mar 2017
QWO 313¢ <soesfs 2018 313¢ Ssoess 2017
Intangible assets under development 168.44 168.44

ORFQONYTVT OTRIE SANWD

Total
W3 168.44 168.44

FINANCIAL ASSETS
BRFF SAND

Note 6 : Investment
é,.%wwsé 50935 6 : ITRRIND

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QDTN 313¢ SseesFs 2018 313¢ S5 2017
Towd v3od o v3od

Investment in Equity Instruments

33383 ReNneY TR

Un-Quoted Investments:
SRROZRNQT BRBIND

Hutti Gold Mines Employees Consumers'
Co-operative Society Ltd. (250 shares of %.1000/- each) 2.50 2.50
O T W¥IT 1ied JVITT WYETRTT ABFTT AOF
QORI (1000 Tw. TNLIBOD 250 FedNRW)

Total
W 2.50 2.50
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Note 7 : Other Financial Assets (Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)
€338 509323 7. 93T SRFT SAND
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QDT[TAD 313¢ =50 2018 313¢ =5ees 2017
Toms BT T /T
Deposits with bank maturity more than 1 year 17,205.60 24,000.00
2,07 waréﬁoé BOT VBHONY  SeTVTYOITT
WROT BeBEINWD
Total
XY 17,205.60 24,000.00
Note 8 : Other non-current assets
€333 Bos3, 8 1 ¥ WAOWTT BN
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QDWTNAE 313¢ =5 2018 313¢ = 2017
Towd w3od Tomd 3o
Unsecured & Considered good:
BTZ0WTT, agsdom Toneds
Security Deposits 699.06 703.30
BT BTN
Deposit with Central Excise Department 444.19 100.00
FeoDeOD WD BURBONYT BeBEINW
VAT / ET Receivable 237.18 269.48
ReBOFLTONTV| [oow BOT/T8e3 Bort
Doubtful:
ROTeTOZ T
Intercorporate Deposits 109.50 109.50
90BVFN BeEdND
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (109.50) (109.50)
BSOWO : FOTETOZFLOWTT WANS DIVE
Prepaid Expenses (Non-current) 4.74 7.70
J0oweN B ﬁzgmfo(mezomdd)
Total
Wiy 1,385.17 1,080.48
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

CURRENT ASSETS
mcg esf_%rieéo

Note 9 : Inventories
&3%95 50335 9 : ITBNY mm_ﬁa

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QNWOND 313¢ =ess 2018 313¢ <esFs 2017
Towd ol o wgod
Raw materials - Ore 252.82 287.02
323% TTOTEND — QAT
Raw materials - Incidental Ore - 334.03
35, TOFPFNWD — TVRIONT VLT
Stores & Spares 3,439.85 3,324.30
ATRA TDB) WRLPNNTD
Stores & Spares-in-transit * 347.13 407.97
TONRFEODRYTT FTHNAD WD) WRLPNNAD
Work-in-progress 151.05 205.23
TRSONYVH  TADI
Finished goods:
%Cé) TN
Stock of Fine Gold 28,913.06 21,346.78
szf()p &330163 TR
Stock of Silver 56.96 42.94
B0 WO
Total 2.3 33,160.87 25,948.27
FINANCIAL ASSETS

BRFF BAND

Note 10 : Trade Receivables
e333e3 osd; 10 : IO 2eFTN

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

QIO 313¢ =5 2018 313¢ =5 2017
Tcowd vod Towd ¥3od

Unsecured & Considered good:

PTZoWTT DB @%dédocja Gsfelataotct

Others

233 36.51 37.98

Total

W3y 36.51 37.98
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TOJR AONWD

Note 11 : Cash and Cash equivalents
kG ho 505)3ZS 11 : SN DY SN TZ0T0ITNED

(Rs. In lakhs - Sw. ©3R$QY)

Particulars
NWTNH

As at 31st March, 2018

318¢ =5 2018
DoTH azg)oé’

As at 31st March, 2017

313¢ J5oests 2017
DoTH azg)oé’

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

INTH DB, INT FRBPTIOTTNE

Cash on hand

ﬁéojae:)qdaw Rates

Gold coins on hand

@605362635 BIT D00

Balances with banks:

méoasmiegdaw Sy,

In current & flexi accounts

W DB, FI WINTYDIYD

In deposit accounts (Maturing in less than 3 months)
3R 0OINTYTVR)T (3 SONLONYR BRI
OTODY %Gd&ﬁ@ﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁ@)

4.61

9.99

2,000.40

2.31

0.01

3,407.57

Total
)

2,015.00

3,409.89

Note 12 : Other Bank Balances
€333ed Boss| 12 : 93e WROF SN

Particulars
ARoNH

As at 31st March, 2018

318¢ =50 2018
&owH facgoé’

As at 31st March, 2017

318¢ It 2017
&owH facgoé’

Balances with banks on deposit accounts

(Maturity more than 3 months less than 1 year)
WOFNIY ZeaSed a303nYYTVT SN

(3 sonene ©R3, 1 IRFIOZ 3R WTOODY
@emw@mae;%w@)

Unpaid dividend accounts

TOBWSTCINYT TR0 STOINW

Bank deposits offered as security for bank guarantees
EROT THTOWNYIN JEFRT LOT JeTEIND

37,500.00

1.46

810.93

30,158.96

4.71

121.69

Total
2t

38,312.39

30,285.36
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Note 13 : Other Advances
é,.%agsé ﬁo&:’;’zS 13 : 933¢ =oonTENRLy

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. ©§H@Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QTBN 313c = 2018 313¢ =voeEs 2017
fnfolns) ac;)oé’ fnfolns) ac;)oé’
Unsecured and considered good:
PTB000T, a%ﬁﬁom Zonsds
Others:
atclelq
Education loan Nil 1.10
&msmsﬁd TOONLY
Advance to employees 2,550.12 1,413.52
JOBTON CBUOT WNONTBNALD
Advance to vendors 132.29 256.03
TTWTOLITOTON VCBERT NONRTND
Others 109.33 130.40
Ratclely
Balances with Government authorities
RFFO TROTONTYTT SO
CENVAT Balance 540.86 396.42
P3N DT é@g
DMF Refund Receivable - 196.63
%08TVN TWONWEINR BART AT 0TV SN
Total 3,332.60 2,394.10
e
Note 14: Current Tax Assets (Net)
é\%wwsé 50935 14 : ?jﬂé 30R tﬁiﬁ%(&%ﬁé)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QTIN 313c = 2018 313c IveFEs 2017
fnfolns acgboé’ fnfolns ac;)oé’
a) Current Year (2017-18)
@"5_:03 [R(2017-18)
Advance Income Tax & TDS 1,298.11 1,734.68
B[OONT ©T00D 301 D 301 3RINLL
Less: Provisions (1,306.20) (1,690.01)
TLCWO @ DTREBIND
b) Others
93Te
Refunds receivable net - prior years 4,868.74 5,433.93
,ges@msesm zm;; DNTRRE-L0DT amrmfd%
Total 4,860.65 5,478.60
2t
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Note 15 : Other Current Assets
3303 Boss| 15 : 93e WG BAR

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%362)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
NWTNLd 313¢ =wws 2018 313¢ =ewss 2017
Towd e Towd o
Prepaid expenses 89.55 262.39
JIomen BT ﬁz;s;ﬁ%
Accrued Interest 1,880.55 1,804.38
BRRWOT WR*
Less: Provision for Doubtful Interest on Intercorporate Loans (11.15) (11.15)
FSOWO0: WOBAFNTD TONY #odemseﬁ POD DTOF T
Debts over six months 37.56 34.58
6 30NMPNINL WEOT TN
Other Receivables 13.33 11.83
233¢ RETITRED
Total 2,83 2,009.84 2,102.03
*Details of Accrued Interest on:
* BREOT w‘%ojg NROND
Bank Deposits 1830.09 1,669.03
plely Bezmedned
Others 39.31 124.20
Q33e
Inter Corporate Loans 11.15 11.15
E903IFNTD FOOND
Total 2.t 1,880.55 1,804.38

Note No.16 : Assets held for sale
e33e3 Bosd; 16 : [TRTHLFTN BRI BN

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

NWTNS 313c =@ 2017 313¢ =0 2016
nom taz:gos" nom t:szz:goé

Assets held for sale * - 5.49

mmw@&ﬂ TRODTI SARE*

Total e, - 5.49
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EQUITY 335t

Note 17 : Share Capital
333 o3 17 : Fedd WoRTRS

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Particulars
N[N

As at 31st March, 2018

318¢ =50 2018
fnfela®) acgaoé

As at 31st March, 2017

313¢ Iyt 2017
fnfelas) acgaoé

a) Authorised
TR
10,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each
S®. 1003 0800380 10,00,000 B335 Hedoned

10,00,000 non Convertible, Redeemabale
Cumulative Preference

Shares of ¥ 100/- each

Sw. 1003 Znade3e3od 10,00,000 @5653@2—‘35,
QTWPCWET BOW3 Slokcy TeTOND.

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

b) Issued
DETRT)
307933-2/7 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each
8. 1008 &0a023308 307933-2/7 83583 Hewngd

¢) Subscribed and paid up
WAT T ToTITURTTR
296203 5/7 Equity shares of %100 each fully paid up
(of which 281482 3/7 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each
are allotted as fully paid up for consideration
other than cash)
S®. 1003 0a0e3S0d 296203-5/7 S38E8 FeTdNH
(ABTY TeFTON TPBSIPT TS T.1003
e3S0% 281482-3/7 388 HeTdNYD), INONYT
TREE FOTOONTVTOTH AT SN JTBLRTI),

307.93

296.20

307.93

296.20

296.20

296.20

d) Reconciliation of number of shares and
Equity Shares outstanding :

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 31st March, 2017

W% JTT ReTone I )

313c Ivess 2018

313¢ SvoeFs 2017

DRET ©OZTY

Hecone "o on RBeowerdd o |3 Tows vZoZ
At the beginning of the year 296203-5/7 296203-5/7
TRET STOLTY

Addition/deletion during the year - -
TRFTYS ReTEB /BT

At the end of the year 296203-5/7 296203-5/7
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e)

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. ®§\ﬁ@@o)

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Equity Share Capital of the company:
ez 5808 NN ﬁedom?ﬁsq BRONTHE ReETHTWTT AWTNEH

As at 31st March, 2018
318 e 2018 SYTOI

As at 31st March, 2017
318 =wers 2017 SYB OB

Class of shares / Name of shareholder Number of | % to Equity Number of % to Equity
REONG INFE / REVTTT BRI shares shares
Hedny S INFT Hedny S INFT
R0, | Neddn§ Je. Roa3, | Heddne 3e.
Equity shares with voting rights
Wpewdt BETOW DT, KT
i.  Govt. of Karnataka 2,20,186 74.34 2,20,186 74.34
TIoF T BTFT
ii. KSIIDC 57,500 19.41 57,500 19.41
FDRTONVRR
iii. Mysore Minerals Ltd 15,000 5.06 15,000 5.06

ByRAc WITEF, A0HINI
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NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
mgosadcs mosagﬁeéo

Note 19 : Provisions
3308 Boss 19 1 DIWETR

Rs. in lakhs Twe. @iﬁ@@

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

QTINS 313¢ =5 2018 313¢ =5 2017
Towd ol Towd ol

Provision for Employee Benefits:

JPTTT APOPFN DTOFW

Provision for Gratuity - Refer Note No.32 (15) 3,312.00 3,265.43

MEEEWR DIFR (L3TE8 F0.32(15)3, IneR)

Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.32 (15)* - -

O INQesseomN QmEm (VRS F0.32(15)D, Jeek)

Provision for Special Superannuation Benefit - Refer

Note No.32 (15) 1,910.06 1,946.19

VBeR dFE odpendmon RTFR(LBL 80.32(15)F, JReR)

Provision for 25 years long service award 65.82 77.22

25 JI[ENT Qepe FeIOD W TOWWTTYN DIDE I

Total .83 5,287.88 5,288.84

* The previous year figures for Leave Encashment has been reclassified and dislosed under Current Liabilities
* 00T BRET TLWINQEFTL BRWONT), YNV TROWITIRN TDJBENEFFOH SRCOITONT.

Note 20 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Current Tax Assets) (Net)
kG ho :'303323 20 : TNOTBATBRT 301 mc%ém*o/(a"ﬂs 3oR eaﬂ%)(a%@)

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
NWONS 318¢ Jess 2018 318¢ Swes 2017
Towd e Towd o

Deferred Tax Liability
BROTRTEERT 30N Splevec)
Depreciation 1,919.27 2,308.69
[RFP
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 1,919.27 2,308.69
D), VOOTRRRT Bo7 pleveic)
Current Tax Asset
TR 301 BR
Provision of Gratuity & Other Employee Benefits 971.78 1,410.81
QOBTT MRENENE W) VIT APOLNOTON DT
Other Timing Differences 1.22 3.68
QBBe TOWIOW3 BIVAND
Gross Current Tax Asset 973.00 1,414.49
2, w9 gon SAnw

Total 2u&3 946.27 894.20
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TOTN A0NWD

CURRENT LIABILITIES

WO ToRIN

Note 21 : Trade Payables

3368 Togd, 21 : /TR0 FOTRCHLN

(Rs. In lakhs - tw. ©3n¥Q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

QWD 313¢ IvoeEs 2018 313c =t 2017
o aqboé o az:g)oé

For Goods and Services * 925.05 1,064.45

ATRNAL DB ReaSrons

Others 9,228.41 5,244.60

Rotclely

Total 10,153.46 6,309.05

-

* Refer note no. 32(16)
* @35%85 xo&% 32(16)5{1 SReR0

Note 22 : Other Financial Liabilities
e33e8 30935 22 : ¥33e BRI TRORINRH

(Rs. In lakhs - S. @371%?62)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

QWIS 313¢ =5oes 2018 313¢ =5eFs 2017
Towd vod Towd ¥3od

Unpaid Dividend 8.16 9.40

TOTERRNYT 0RO

Statutory Dues payable 806.77 763.17

TRWSALICTOT FOTPIVZT LIV

Trade/ Security Deposits received 1,483.17 1,373.93

RETOICDT SRETO/L3TTO BeTEITED

Capital Creditors 3,402.12 4,125.73

WOBE FOOTOTTD

Total 5,700.22 6,272.23

s
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Note 23 : Provisions
€333 Bos3; 23 1 NITETR

(Rs. In lakhs - Swe. ©3R$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

QTR 313¢ =5eeFs 2018 313¢ =>eeFs 2017
Towd ¥od zomd ¥od

Employee Benefits Payable* 3,241.58 2,397.97

TWSRLICTOT TJPFTT AP0

Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.32 (15) 15.91 313.53

Te® ANOEBTEOTYN DTWER — 333 509325

32(15)=, J3wpeB0

Provision for Special Super annutation - Refer Note

No.32 (15) 94.49 97.91

D3R TG SRewIMON DIWFR — LT B0,

32(15)=, J3ReB0

Provision for Obsolete Assets - 8.46

OTRIZ SANVTON DTOF T

Total 2.3 3,351.98 2,817.86

*Detailed break up of Employee Benefits Payable: (Rs. In lakhs - Tsw. @?ﬁ@éQ)

* TOWSRLCTOT JOFTT 7@@2%71%3 QWTNED

Provision for Bonus 93.98 268.42

BRETTON DTOF T

Production Linked Incentive 1,260.80 394.77

NTITID FOWORI d@e@g&s 33

Exgratia 2008-09 151.22 151.22

2008-098 9FRT T3

Exgratia 2009-10 191.53 191.53

2009-108 «@nR® FS

Exgratia 2010-11 246.15 246.15

2010-118 &Nz TS

Exgratia Payble 2012-13 303.73 303.73

2012-138 IR Q2eT@EeTT WINT TS

Exgratia Payable 2015-16 427.82 427.83

2015-168 IR JeBBCTT DVND TS

Exgratia Payable 2016-17 372.65 372.65

2016-178 IR QeT@eieTT DINT TS

Exgratia Payable 2017-18 174.63 -

2017-188 DOR Ae@BeTT YNT FI

Provisions for Exgratia (LS Employees) 19.07 41.68

Res® JTWAT JPFTON ONVNT FIT TOF W

Total 2.&3 3,241.58 2,397.97
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Note 24 : Revenue from Operations
3308 Mo3, 24 : ARFTHONOT YVOLRT PTROD (Rs. In lakhs - G. ©3NYY)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Q=TRs 313¢ =502 2018 313¢ =5oes 2017
Tow VRo3 Tow VRS
Sale of Products ( Gross )
QBT NY BIVTUES(2uED)
Sale of Gold 37,567.81 41,529.14
B3 T Wooew
Sale of silver 52.30 58.98
390D BovL
Sale of Power 760.56 942.74
@mézéwioda ASplepIN
Sale of Scrap 19.43 71.89
WRTVTNG  =0T0E3
Total 2.e3) 38,400.10 42,602.75
Excise Duty 481.34 3,561.27
SIACISaely
Note 25 : Other Income (Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ%ﬂ@))
t33ed Mos3; 25 1 vBe wweckH
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Q=TS 313¢ =502 2018 313¢ =5ees 2017
T BT Tom BT
Dividend on Mutual Fund Investments - -
BRENONS” FoT® BRBEING DT SRLROT
Gains on Sale of Mutual Fund - -
DRIDVODY’ FOT® T[PTUT 20007
Profit on Sale of Assets 164.48 -
BANS BIPTVIDOTIVT T3
Interest received from:
%@%3@33 G
Advance to Employees - 0.15
TOBTOR AeTERT IVONTE
Others 0.66 12.72
Q33¢
Deposits with Banks 3,841.09 4,611.35
LROTNYOT TeEEd
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Deposits with KPTCL 41.16 43.08
FLWADS NYYT BTN
Income Tax Refund 3.61 83.48
STRON 30K TTRES
Penalty based Income 1,166.27 59.88
TOB ST003 &S00
Income on letting out quarters 40.57 79.48
TREFT NI, RDTOOT 0T BTOD
Reversal of provisions 0.25 34.24
DTREBDNG ITSES
Discounts received 17.63 36.43
TBODSOT BRCBND
Miscellaneous Income 2413 298.34
TOBCLE E3TIDOD
Canteen & Guest House Recoveries 3.33 20.57
0T DB wIRNT IZRINWD
Total 5,303.18 5,279.71
ni

Note 26 : Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods, Work-in-progress & Ore at Mines
€338 :3'03323 26 : %%ﬁz’gﬁ@, ﬁon;d%o&@,dad IDHNY DT A¥CHOTT WTOR TeMARYR WHRCRTHBR

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. ©3nY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

SAbre7a to8 313¢ =50 2018 313¢ =soefs 2017
Towd wgod T Vnod

Opening Stock

30083 émé

Gold 21,346.78 18,865.60

AN

Silver 4294 26.21

5

Work-in-process 205.23 177.28

xox&d%oja@qdoa JRND

Stock of ore at Mines 287.02 284.70

Re30DNYIT WTNOT AR

Less: Closing Stock

BEOWO : WOST Sy

Gold (28,913.06) (21,346.78)

83,

Silver (56.96) (42.94)

5
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Work-in-progress (151.05) (205.23)

50%6%033;263@ JROND

Stock of ore at Mines (252.82) (287.02)

Red0NYTT WTOT TR

Net (Increase)/Decrease in stock (7,491.92) (2,528.19)

OISR aage;(zsaé/fa@é)

Note 27 : Employee Benefit Expenses

e33e8 50&5’5 27 : S°3TT BROI ﬁzgdﬂ@a

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

ARTNLh 3138¢ =ests 2018 313¢ =wes 2017
o v Towd v

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 21,513.87 18,431.86

BeTT, DRRO WY L3RCTA

Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund

and Other Employee Benefits* 3,814.04 3,093.58

z;@%?b@, @aﬁ%o&a@% R woer DWEN] 9336 JFT RBOBND

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,551.57 1,618.41

J°3TT EQT%S@ ﬁz;smfo

Total 2.3, 26,879.48 23,143.85

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%3@2)

*The Various Funds in which the contributions for Employee benefits were made by the company are as below:
* NOBTT ﬁ@z%@ﬁdaw ANG JOTNALR FOJIH® ACRTLHE SodnRned

Contribution to Provident Fund

SR AR FosR

Contribution to Employee Pension Scheme

JPBTT DR WesT odeemIn Fodn

Contribution to Employees Deposit Linked

Insurance Scheme/General Insurance Scheme

TOBTT LRVWOT DD O30

RERGT DI O3RCRINT W[OS

Contribution to GSLIS

BT ASFVIFNR =[OSNR

Provident Fund Inspection charges

aﬁ@% QRO TOZReTT0 da;dmm

Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme Inspection charges
VBT WRWOT QT CIRCHINY TBOBRFTO [BPNRW
Employees' Service Gratuity

JVTTT Keemo ML

943.11

571.17

160.15

5.34

24.24

0.36

1,653.30

972.47

584.48

163.65

6.53

22.48

0.54

936.86
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Employees' special superannuation scheme 281.86 271.89
JPBOT DIeR e § odeend

Workmen's Compensation 3.99 2.89
J9FTT TWOTOT

25 Years continuous long service award 0.18 3.84
25 [IFNY DOTE ReWOD WTWI0D

Contribution to Superannuation Fund 170.34 127.96
I dR Jodr

Total 2.3, 3,814.04 3093.58

Note 28 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
€338 110&323 28 : TIFO Ty 3RV si’zgmﬂa

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
DTTNS 313¢ Ses 2018 313¢ SsowEs 2017
nom faggoé’ nom faagoé’
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2,817.90 2,805.36
PSR msgg SeTVRY da;sri@o
Total 2.3 2,817.90 2,805.36
* Refer note no.2 & 4
HIT OB, 2 DR 4, JReRD
Note 29 : Other Expenses (Rs. In lakhs - Ts. @3?1@@2)
€333 Boss; 29 : 9IS [gned
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QDWIND 313¢c =oes 2018 313¢ SsowEs 2017
Towd wrod Towd wrod
A. Other Mining and Operating Expenses
nedmedd 03y ¥ITe ANFIHD &gﬂeéa
Transport and conveyance 253.30 241.54
p3plefal DB T Q@ﬁ@
Diamond drilling expenses 61.70 184.36
doom FYONT D
Royalty 2545.79 2,513.97
ORGS
Power and Fuel 5049.84 4,650.46

DWW DB BOFI
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(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)
Repairs and Maintenance:
0Bed Dy dRFIEB
Plant , Property & Equipment 503.33 699.34
m@dd, BANWD B YVTFTEONTD
Grey/South Hutti mines expenses 2160.45 1,920.12
ie/38e0 BEIOD nes dzimfo
Wind Mill Operating & Maintenance Expenses 138.10 155.78
QOTRSTY IVFTTY B[YRD
Other 178.31 163.81
Rafctely
Transformer replacement exp-KEB - 365.72
ToW3FT T ﬁazﬁ%—%‘aw
10,890.83 10,895.10

Administrative expenses
BB dzgﬁ%
Rates and Taxes 20.04 27.09
FOTROD B or
Insurance 49.38 55.81
N
Travelling and Conveyance 143.79 96.23
TOIPED Y WIS dz@i@
Printing and Stationery 29.83 39.04
BOTro B SeDT TN
Communication Expenses 17.78 17.23
[ebatest d?,;s;mﬁo
Dead rent 70.21 69.96
YO oan
Advertisement and tender notification 114.48 91.16
20800 W) 0BT WHRAWIND
Auditor’s Remuneration
e%ﬁ@ﬁmezj%d dzgﬁ%

Statutory Audit 1.25 1.25

mzm% &3, BOBRGS
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(Rs. In lakhs - 8. ©3N¥Q)

Tax Audit 0.65 0.65
gont I, TWoBReGS
Other Audit 7.00 0.35
Q33¢ eﬁsﬁ TOBRS
Cost Audit - 1.06
ﬁzg e%& TOBRTI
Secretarial Audit 0.77 0.77
X300 TWO3ReFS
Expenses 0.58 0.48
m;;m;o
Professional Fees and Expenses 7.23 4.11
BETT BYNH B ﬁz;dﬁ@;b
Legal Fees 1.59 47.63
FTRD DYND
Director Sitting Fees 1.67 0.56
QTeFTTT TR0 DYNH
Travelling Expenses - Directors 22.42 1.71
QW 33T TR dz;;ﬁ%fo
AGM Expenses 0.70 0.46
TOXREFT TNTORLOD ﬁz;sﬁ@éo
Board Meeting expenses 1.52 2.07
BROZ TVOT/WPOD FLIOD da;smfo
Plant, property and equipment written off 13.04 3.50
BRBTTITERT TRH0, G W) YOTITLND
Provision for scrapped Plant, property and equipment - -
édﬁ@ﬁ@ow m@dd, Bl BB NWTITRASR DTFI
Donations 252.50 222.65
Teednrinsd
Deferred Revenue expenditure written off - -
3R TOTLRT FOBELdF PN
Corporate Social Responsibility 43.99 36.67
moﬁ&s ADTIVIT %O
Others 636.60 302.90
Rofctel
1,437.02 1,023.33
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(Rs. In lakhs - 8. ©3N¥Q)

C. Selling and Distribution Expenses
[PT0E B VBT ﬁz;dmﬂo

Carriage Outwards 14.64 10.51
BHTNT FoMOESE WP
Gold transport insurance 41.81 33.16
BIT QB S[YRWD
56.45 43.67
Total 12,384.30 11,962.10
s
Note 30 : Other Comprehensive Income
$Frd Moad; 30 @ ¥ITe DFYZ wweH
Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
QDTTNAE 313¢ =502 2018 313¢ =5ests 2017
T Az o3 T Aagos
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset 653.97 (59.25)
méméébmrod Zba”%%f @e)z%mﬂ mcjsé/@a
Less: Tax thereon 226.33 (20.51)
3SoWO : o7
Total 427.64 (79.76)
s
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Note 31 : Earnings per Share (Rs. In lakhs - 3. Ggﬂ%@)
e33ed Togd; 31 : B3 FeOR Foed ned

The calculation of Earnings per share (basic and diluted) are based on the Earnings and number of shares as computed

below.

BE FeoT ReOI ﬁ@%oﬁaa‘n‘i (0w DB 2TY) nes GV é%z;%j& RePNY xogﬁéoda 37000 W3 B3 FLTOWOS
eﬁ%é TOBOONT.

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017
Q=T 318¢ Zeess 2018 313¢ Seess 2017
Tom ¥ Tz ¥

Reconciliation of earnings
nedcd Beowoedsd

Profit/(Loss) for the period 3043.17 3,156.85
WTHOD O /IF
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 3043.17 3,156.85

31383 HeHweToR BowoRwW oo

Reconciliation of number of shares Shares Shares
Hesons 50935053 RROoTSE Hesoned Reconed
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRET STOPTYT Hednsd (VINTY)

Shares outstanding at the end of the year (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
DR WoZTYP KeNWD (OINTY)

Weighted average number of equity shares (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRTHOOT e ReadnY Fo5, (OINTY)

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (in ) 1027.39 1,065.77

RO I ITYE 1eF BI HeoR (SR.NATY)

[Nominal value of shares Z.100 /- each]
RN [IRDBS (T Feont Tr.100)
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Note 32 :

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

d3, TIRY NS @3Se W[ER

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @371%3@2)

Particulars

QRFTNE

CURRENT YEAR
I3 IRE

T in lakhs

SR, ©FRYY

PREVIOUS YEAR
%008 IxE
T in lakhs
SR, ©3RYY

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital account and not provided for (net of advances)
2OoTY STTY WORRYILY PN LTOTNY
POTPBALIT HRWOTD ) BN LTVF BNTI), [PBTE
QT BRWOM. (JNONBNEY b))

7,521.25

9,485.88

Contingent Liability not provided for:
BOSLTERD BRBYT BOLWT, BRBMWOE:

(1) Letter of credit outstanding
3 PRI BIID JINRW

Nil

Nil

(i1) Bank guarantees
WROT 590N

810.93

132.19

bl

(iii)Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
TRONYOTD TONBROTT FOTIOD ei)dad@d
TBRQTYODNH

a) Labour & other disputes pending with various
Authorities/Tribunals/Courts.
NNG TRETTNTY/ méofo OBENYY/
TPOODNTO 2308 QTVT FoWFFT 0B
9BBe VTN

Not quantifiable
TOTIOESCBORTONT

Not quantifiable
TOREIBOTRNTD

In respect of CGU pending case, the APFC Bellary had
passed the order, vide KN/PF/SRO/BLR/PD/3864/97

dated 17.06.2014 levying the Interest (7Q) and Penal
damages (14B) total amounting to ¥32.35 lakhs. As per

the Company’s calculation, the liability would be %23.32
lakhs, which has been provided in the books. The Company
has filed an appeal before the Tribunal contesting the
demand.

WITNE TWT FUTTY, BRI 03 QTTOB0e,
WFPOON FTOONT HIFAD FNTITTITLL  $9.17-6-20148
&g 50. KN/PF/SRO/BLR/PD/864/9739 38(7Q)
BB IF(14B)oDTBR 2.t 32.35 ©F TR.NAYZ, LOATYT.
BOTIOH STTTY QT 23.32 ©F TR.ATINTY
OB I3, DAY DTOF BT, BRTWERNS.

FOTIOID LpNITTRY B8 WeRIoD QT e IYIT.

9.03

9.03
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b2

Excess liabilities assessed by Income-Tax

department/Authorities and contested by company.
375003 307 QR /9 TOONL TRARTOW éz;ss 30 Ao O3
RTIND ) WPYNYIY, TOTIO DTREPITIYTD

(i) Income Tax for the Assessment year 2015-16
TR0 301 IT ATFTHY DRE 2015—16%&

18.53%*

Nil

b3

The Company had submitted its reply to the Commissioner
of Central Excise & Customs, Belgaum on 30.8.2012, for
the show cause notice issued by the Director General of
Central Excise Intelligence, for levying of excise duty from
1.1.2007 to 31.12.2011. The Commissioner had passed an
order on 26.3.2013, rejecting the grounds of the company.
The Company had filed an Appeal before Tribunal on
20.6.2013. The Customs, Excise & Service-Tax Appellate
Tribunal granted the stay with the condition to deposit an
amount of %.100 lakhs, vide its order number MISC ORDER
Nos. 20363-20365/2014 dated 12.2.2014. Accordingly the
Company has deposited Z.100 lakhs on 11th March
2014. Further the Tribunal vide order Nos.20240-20251
dt 12.02.2018, agreed for early hearing of the case. The case
is pending for final hearing.

VRO AOFT TTD QT BB (WeM0F) L3onERTVTTI
0. 01-1-2007 90w 31-12-20113 =31t &%Qp RIVTOLT
=vees CIAR]S 0T Ted @dm TRREITOT FToTR FEYT
SREWTTZY, JeBSRN @cﬁ% emédwm RO BOT T
0TI 53&3;3 TANCRITE, zﬁ%ﬁmodabﬁ NEIT Zbe@m PN oY
FOTIOD @mdﬁ%ﬁa‘n@z 80X, Tp,\)CS 26-03- 2013 60633
eﬁcﬁeswa‘n% md@,m @cﬁ%& TOTIOIN wwm@f =003
20-06-201300%0 fm@&b O, 2eTI0 53@ eﬂwwb 53@
ez sﬁwmﬂ m@m mmﬁeﬁ Z0.12-2- 14 300 33
35363 NO MISC ORDER Nos 20363-20365/2014 6@

33 @cﬁ@% BE ARWITT =T, 3oTAR 100 5t m.nm
Bem8 QEWOS S3TIeADATI. ToMEN FOB/IOIN Io.11-3-14
3o 100 ©3 SR.NAYI, BeRe3 QDAT. TomoN, FOTWAOIV
11 S3Fs 2014300 100 eg m.ﬁ@émcl 3emed Q0T
EQTD LTS TFTOT 6T, WPWTBA 2T, VO3
BT 2308 AT,

i)  Excise Duty and Cess
IR0 R0F W) YLTIT
ii) Penalty
zor

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

b4

Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,

Belgaum confirmed the disallowances of CENVAT credit
availed by the Company on services used for construction
of New Circular shaft and premium paid to LIC towards
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the Gratuity, PL. Encashment and EDLIS policies, of the
company, vide order No.BEL-EXCUS-000-DIV-GLB-JTC-
RSR-56-2016-17 C.EX dated 28/12/2016.

The Company has filed the appeal before Commissioner of
Central Excise (Appeals), Mysore vide appeal No.202/17/
BMY/CE dated 04.04.2017 contesting the order passed by
the Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,
Belgaum (Period July 2012 to June 2014). The case hearing
completed during April 2018 and reserved for the order

- Disallowed CENVAT Amount (Excluding interest)
- Penalty

3603, WeRD ROT DT Fewo J01 TOWOET FCRIT',
BYMOOTHT FBRF OTTWITTS I €2, MOE,00ES,
Seolsng Indescee  EDLIS wi LICR dekd
zoenny Heds Aewo orod AT FRWNRI,
353& 0. 28-12-2016T ©T3¢3 509323 BEL-EXCUS-000
-DIV-GLB-JTC-RSR-56-2016-17 3Q 36@6@%@3@6.

BOTAOID, 30T, WD ROT TNEXIT™, (FEVID),
&dm&ddbﬁ 3o. 04-04-2017 3 509325 202/17/
BM/CE g, 25$mo0om 230000 3aCRTTTRT 8333
WWF, FevTL BT, (W 2012 00T wRT 20140
OTONR). TTOOT OTH BPTWORNTINTY, SeLF TN
TR OFONG.

—QTIBOATVT AT WLT BRWOTD (WG TBRTITIRA)
-30T

110.91
55.45

110.91
55.45

b5

Show cause notice issued by the Commissioner of Central
Excise, Belaguam vide SCN No.102/2016-Commr.(C.Ex)
dated 29/7/2017 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed
by the Company on services used for construction of New
Circular Shaft, for the period from July 2014 to December
2015, excluding interest and penalty ( Interest and penalty
not quantified).

The Company filed its reply on 30/1/2017. The case hearing
completed during April 2018 and reserved for the order

30T, ©LRD BOT TNCHIT® LYMOOTHT B
RERFOT TOFF, P 03 &, 2014008 RFHOWT
20150831 BoricndRorm Feor Feww FonnY FRLORI,
0. 29-7-20170 ©de3 Bos3 SCN No.102/2016-Commr.
(C.Ex) dated 29/7/2017 3 Q00302T93, W&

T OBV, BRCHDTAR. (VB DL TOBTI,
TORPWEICFOIY)

258.48

258.48
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0. 30-1-201700TH FOTICID T, YWITH/I, ZYAT.
TFTEOT A2VTH FWRO 2018TY 0T ODRRORBT)
SELFTRN TOROICONT.

b6

Show cause notice issued by the Assistant Commissioner of
Central Excise, Bellary vide SCN No.BLY/52/2016-17(AC)
dated 04/11/2016 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed
by the Company on steel items used by the Company for

its underground operation for the period from July 2014 to
November 2015 (Interest and penalty not quantified).

The Company filed its reply on 18/8/2017. The

Dy. Commissioner issued order in original, vide OIO BEL-
EXCUS-000-DIVB-ASC-Dr.A-04-17-18 dt. 27.12.2017
confirming the demand. The company has filed appeal
before Commissioner of (Appeals), Belgaum during March
2018 and deposited X 1.13 lakhs. The case is pending for
hearing.

30T, WD ROT FTIODNT FEXITT WFPOONTIV,
m%@;‘b@i ned 50350 30BONY meﬁé 2014007 IFWowT®
201583378 VTO3RENAT Aee® DONY eI A0
3R R, 0. 4-11-20168 wde3 Foad, BLY/52/
2016-17(AC) BQ ITRBOLTRT (WG T, TOBIIY
TOTIEIeBOAY)

30T I3, YVIT/, 18-8-201780  BYH RTOODE
TNCRIT TIT, zﬁe@%o:ba’nﬁl T FRETOX WY ST
T, BRTRHTY ) 2014 00T IWoWT 20158 ©IY
oY BrRcdIeod ﬂafmswmm‘i depf%d&agd TOTIOIN
BAECTIT (3eQTD) BFMOTHTY QT FQAT )
DU 20186@2 1.13 @3 mmm@l Bewed VOAT.
TFOLDY) FOTBODT), OCSHET.

15.11

15.11

b7

Show cause notice issued by the Principal Additional
Director General of Directorate General of Goods &
Service Tax Intelligence (DGGSTE) vide SCN No.
30/2017-18 dated 05/08/2017 disallowing the concessional
rate of duty paid by the Company on clearance of gold
bars for the period from 1st July 2012 to 30th June 2017,
Interest and penalty not quantified).

The Company had filed the reply on 23.01.2018 before the
Commissioner of Central Excise, Belgaum. The
Commissioner of Central Tax confirmed the demand vide
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order No.011/17-18(CX) dated 23.03.2018. The company
has filed the appeal before the CESTAT, Bangalore on

20.07.2018. Further as per the order of the commissioner,
the company has deposited I 627.30 lakhs on 20.07.2018.

TOWIT, FOBNH DB AeBNT Tges €IS B TIT
»30e® (DGGSTE)T=3, 1-7-2012 90w 30-6-2017T
UBEONY VTP BRAT BIT NN e FOTIOIW
TRWSHT OOIROWE TIT FTB/I, To. 5-8-2017T

w3es 8025 SCN No.30/2017-18 T 200303
FOTAOD 23/1/201830THD BERCRIT® (moem) baR=Tanle
SB3Q T, WOITH/R, AQAT. BT ST T RBEFOIT),
0. 20/7/20180000 AQVFEINES, LBONKRT AWTY
BT FYAT. BROWTTT FNETITTIT STE3TOT
TOTIOD 627.30 @3 dra.ﬁ@é?nol 20/7/201800T0 Bewmed
QORT.

8,363.98

8,363.98

b8

Show cause notice issued by the Additional Commissioner
of Central Excise, Belgaum vide SCN No.38/2017-18
JCC.EX dated 29/01/2018 disallowing the CENVAT credit
availed by the Company on services used for construction of
New Circular Shaft, for the period from January 2016 to
June 2017, excluding interest and penalty (Interest and
penalty not quantified). The Company has suitably replied
to the SCN stating that Company is not liable for payment
of the demand raised by the Dept.

In respect of Service-tax on Royalty and / or Dead rent, the
company vide its letter No.HGM/FD/TAX/ST/ROY/2016-17/
4481/16 dt.23.12.2016 conveyed its stand that the company
is not liable to pay service-tax on Royalty under Reverse
Charge Mechanism (RCM), to the Central Excise/
Service-Tax Authorities, Raichur. However in the meantime
the Principal Additional Director General of Central Excise,
intelligence (DGCEI), Bangalore issued summons to the
company’s officials to attend the enquiry during November/
December 2016 and accordingly the enquiries were
attended by the company’s officials.

T3 VWO TNEHTO® WYMOTRT 0. 29/1/20183
DFFINT® %0.38/2017-18/ 283 DT 39 zarasF@c@
TG ARPFTOT oy Redned 0edT ﬁafmsw

3

e

RERNTR, (RIH0 2016000 wHT 20170 OBON)

-

183.96

Nil
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SOFOAT), TOTIOID 85 JRCLITTN ART YOITBI), VR,
VD QeRBoD BRI, TWIOWT RBZ AYZOW
&3,

SRIEAL W] AW ORNNS DT Hewo 30RO WARA,
TOTICIN To. 23/12/2016T 35& G 30&% HGM/FD/TAX
/ST/ROY/2016-17/4481 3TQ, ﬁaee%ozs Fewo 301,
ORTE o F fn@@ﬁo 6@35, z,mdz@gdom To0BROT
Saptel TOB/Fezs0 301 WRITONRYR 3T, DLW/, 3933,
SlopiatoNEcH még @O AOTT QORIET, QPNT T
QTEFITT, LONLRTITHTY TOTAON WHRTOONYNR WOTHI
TOWOINELD DIV, DERT), [RBoWT* /BF0WT' 2016,
VRTONY VWTHNR TOBTINTT.

b9

The Company as a abundant precaution deposited I341.63
lakhs under protest, during June 2017 for the period from
April 2016 to June 2017 and conveyed the fact to the CE
Authorities, Raichur vide its letter Nos. HGM/FD/TAX/
ST-ROY/SUMMONS/2016-17/6521/17 dated 09.08.2017
and HGM/FD/TAX/ST-ROY/SUMMONS/2017-18/2826/18
dated 20.01.2018. The company has availed the CENVAT
of such remittance and carried forward the credit to the
electronic credit ledger of the GST, through TRAN-1. This
amount has not been utilised and the credit will be carried
forward till the final out come of the cases filed by the
various mining companies in this regard and / or the final
verdict of the larger bench of Hon’ble Supreme Court of
India in respect of question of whether Royalty is a

tax or not.

DQ® 2016007 BT 20170 ©=[HOR T0WOHITOE,
BOTIOIN TNOLMRTEE [or 34163 ©F TR.NATI,
BEPWIZT Te[ES QO VTR, ToONWHOT WD 0T
©QTONYR 0. 9/8/2017C T 50@323 HGM/FD/TAX
IST/ROY/2016-17/4481 008 S91T2Z9T. TOTICID

83 WSO e ATWET FRWIW), YOTOIRENIERORT
WD) IR, BT 2TRIT ®D TFOTIY

BET DT -] DPROT INOWY, FROTWRERT. 34
BRWONT, WWTO3LENY BRORY I FRLT, VT
nedO3 FOTANG TR WREO FRFFRTY

ST TV T mod§ %@oc&mos%emm@m.

341.63

341.63
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b10

The company has not accounted / discharged the GST on
Royalty and / or Dead rent for the period from 01.07.2017 to
24.01.2018, as in the opinion of the company, the granting of
Mining leases comes under the renting of immovable
properties and same is exempted under Reverse Charge
Mechanism (RCM), till 24.01.2018.

ORFT DB RO ol T TTB Hewwo é@ﬁoﬁoaﬁa
1-1-2017 00T 24/1/20183 &3NS =N mﬁé?\)g/

I3 SRNIRORY, DFOTT FOTAKD WRTWOPTY,

ned mo&riod %Uo?jpﬁ%f eOTVR) TOOT, ORFE OBE

ﬁawz@zo BRONY T 24/1/2018TITR LT00NE TROQT.

194.69

Nil

bll

Amount payable towards NMET for the period from
12.01.2015 to 31.3.2015

12-01-2015 90T 31-3-20158 ==t NMETORER
TOWERLICTOT IPWOM.

7.31

7.31

Proposed Dividend
NTFedZ RO

For the year ended
31-3-2018
31-3-201850T»
gndnieor da‘ir%

For the year ended
31-3-2017
31-3-201780T®
3RINROT THFE

The dividend proposed for the year is as follows:
TR SRFTY W3 edT Cog03, 85 FYFOBOST
On equity Share of ¥ 100 each:

100 S SSoDd TSRO F[PT, ReWNT 35S

Amount of Divident proposed
NTI I COFROTT VBRWOTD

296.20

296.20

Dividend per Equity Share

BE DT, Heort CveRo3

< 100 Per Share

¥ 100 Per Share

AS per IND AS, proposed Dividend does not form liability until it is approved by the shareholders in the AGM and

hence no provision is made in this regard

VOWF-IDT TFoO, FIT CRLOB), WOXFT TRWF, BPONY FHeDETLH wBI, LDBRODIFTA,

TRONZTOMOPYNY Y ToreN BT iR DTRE BT, VPTBSONY.
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The following provisions have been made in the books of accounts towards exgratia and production linked

incentives, pending approval from the Government of Karnataka

TIOF LT FTOF 0T OVBRCTS 08 QUB/OZONE, 33 FYTOROZ UVNAT TS V) YVTVITID FOWOHT BRLTIT
BIT TOTSORNTR DTF TR, SRBONT.

Year IR %.in lakhs 8w. ©3ned Remarks oo

2008-09 151.22 Exgratia Provision

2009-10 191.53 OVNT FIT WANS DTIOFTD

2010-11 246.15

2011-12 451.62 PLIB provision 833 F0WORE ﬁg@@g& o33 AR
2012-13 303.73 Exgratia provision

2015-16 427.82 OVNT TS WANS DT

2016-17 372.65

2016-17 310.44 PLIB provision 030 F0000E R FIT Wi
2017-18 174.63 Exgratia provision 930n® $3 WANS DT0EE

a) After verifying the records, the company has claimed the refund of ¥128.19 lakhs in respect of KTEG and
KST vide its letter no. HGM/FD/TAX/VAT/2017-18/KST&KTEG/726/18 dt.02.06.2018. The subject of refund
is in correspondence in the commercial tax department. Against the above refund dues, the advances in the
books of accounts as on balance sheet date is 93.40 lakhs. These advance accounts will be adjusted and or

closed, on receipt of refunds.

RALENT ARIS [PRT TOTT FOTIKD w39 WP Iox'w oOAR 128.19 ©F Te.nd ITWBER
TIOFLIT XJoF O mséass QTP BONTTY 5%@5@"30335534 3501 0. 2/6/2018T =3, 50935 T3, 50@32S HGM/FD/
TAX/VAC/2017-18/KST&KTEG/726/18 3Q &3&R3. d)egocg TOBWEON  WAR, 6@&@#@@, oonzEny
oy, 38 Q[T ToH QTVOTTOD 93.40 ©F SR.ATE. 35 BOONBRYI), TWTDTECD AT S8
TOBT TOTOH RRVBLRMOPTD WF® NIBLOTEE H[IRTOMIYT
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b)  The Status of Income — Tax Assessments:-
RTROS SONNY AP TH0 %@mnm :

T in lakhs — Ug d@.ﬁ%ﬂ@

Assessment

Year

B0 AP

vt

Provision
as per
books

THIINIOT
NTRETHIND

Tax
assessed by
Assessing
Officer

830 APTTB
LRTOND
_PFoT 33

Estimated
Tax Liability
Post CIT
order
220838=T
©=3¢38 So3TT
OTLH
3oRT3

Present Status / Remarks

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

4510.71

2979.56

631.77

1600.00

4517.92

2998.09*

4510.71

The accounts of A.Y. 2014-15 not set-off,

since the Department has filed the appeal
before the Tribunal contesting the orders
of the CIT (Appeals) allowing the dead
rent as revenue expenses for A.Y. 2009-10,
10-11 and 11-12 and the case is pending
before Tribunal.

30 AEFOme WRE 2014-150 SIRED,
BROWdE IRERNY FOTT 2009-10,
10-11 m@g 2011-12C 33 JPFTTHo [RENS
AR QURBOID A0E(FEVIN)TR/3
BHEIBI), TR CQ[D WOTLODY
BTN BQAT BT TFTEY NCV[D
TOTWP  BWHORT.

Appeal is pending before CIT (Appeals)

R2(DCVTD)TRT [VOT 3HEV[
2308ATI

Assessment is yet to be taken up
3T amgdﬁo&@l Q303N RO
EANDIeANCIW

Assessment is yet to be taken up
3T amgdﬁo&m‘% Q303N AR,
EASDIeTAN I

* Includes 4.68 lakhs excess refund and interest thereon calculated in the assessment order
* 30 ATFTm SReITYT ﬁzs%aa DTBE B, WTT FeOT WD FRIT . 4.68 OB TR.MER

20T
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d)

e)

Based on the orders passed by the CIT(Appeals) vide orders ITA 119/CIT(A)-7Co0.C/14-15-A.Y.2009-10,2010
11&2011-12 dt.30.06.2016, ITA 427/CIT(A)-7/Co.C/2014-15 dt.30.06.2017 and ITA 215/CIT(A)-7/Co.C/2016-
17 dt.30.06.2017, the Income-Tax provisions were adjusted during March, 2017 for the A.Y 2009-10, 10-11,
11-12, 12-13 & 13-14, but the accounts were not set-off, since the orders giving effect to CIT (A) were not
received. The department has filed the appeal before the Tribunal challenging the CIT (A) order for the A.Y
2009-10, 10-11 & 11-12 for allowing the dead rent and Environment protection fees. The estimated tax liability
for this would be “375.70 lakhs. In view of the said appeal filed by the department, the Income-Tax Accounts
for the above said period are not closed.

230E3(FeQTR)THT B, 30/6/201738 wTes "o, ITA 119/CIT(A)-7Co.C/14-15-A.Y.2009-10, 2010-11 &
2011-122. 30.06.2016, ITA 427/CIT(A)-7/Co.C/2014-15 0. 30.06.2017 3333 ITA 215/CIT(A)-7/Co.C/2016-
17 dt.30.06.2017 T &=3c0030 a0 &T000 3071 9ToF T 65&71@;355% 313e @WweFs 20173070, BOIGHE T
B[RE 2009-10, 10-11, 11-12, 12-13 DI 13-14797 TROWESE [PRY DFOTT X803 (DCVTN)THT
BTEITI), ReBOTRNTIY. RalGpE s 0w R;ao@.%(dae@&séb) S=T 2009-10, 10-11, 11-123 33 JPFTHD DRF NS
ROV I TOAT FOTFHD WYW, YWIIAT SUSTH, TYA QTN DORYONY FeQT[D
AQATOTYT. VW3 WO BT RBION 37570 ©F SRNATYD. Q0B QT FHATI

TROWOT, BTOH 301 SFRTYDY, BRTWORRRYILRNG.

An amount of ¥22.43 lakhs (P'Y ¥22.12 lakhs) has been deposited under protest to Service Tax Authorities for
Service- Tax on rental income of immovable properties, pending final verdict of Hon’ble Supreme Court, in
case of Home solutions Retail India Ltd., Vs UOI (2009 (237) ELT (Del)

20@(702_%71@ RAN STRoNT edT Aeww 30N0DTA 22.43 ©8 SR.NAYR, (39T &HRE 22.12 ©F TR.AWD)
Bezo 01 wQTONYY @é&jwmééﬁmﬁ Bemed QOXOONTS. TS XTor T é)dac(ﬁpzj TRCTT ﬁméaﬁa:

QOROST® DI TRT 2009(237) 20 e(HY)TY TOBT WOST SeTED, QOEHONT.

As per S1.No.21 of the 2nd schedule of the notification of the Ministry of Mines, Royalty is payable on the
gold metal in ore produced. Further as per the provisions of section 9 of MMDR Act, the Royalty is payable
in respect of any mineral removed or consumed by the holder of mining lease. The Company is discharging
the Royalty on monthly basis on ore milled quantity. As per the advice of the audit, the clarifications with
respect to said MMDR Act read with notification was sought from the Dept. of Mines and Geology, Raichur.

Pending receipt of the reply, the company has continued its existing accounting treatment on Royalty.

DTTIe DRRIT BTN xogjé 218 oeg, Ne§T0THOONT WHERWIOD TFoT WTDOIYS BIT T
e CORPIVI), TOWIALIEFT. TBVOWWIW  DONORBT FOCNT FFZ® 9T TFOT Nedmodd MO
TR0 BIOI BRTSRT 9P OITERENIT DIRT @ TOBRFITI, TWAT ST vees
TRBWEALIEIT. FOTIOH WTT WTDOT TOTPET ¢S [T STRTBY TORFIDI), TWBIWET. &
TOZRTIOD WPTRONT STTT Fed R B B @mﬁp QLD ToONBRTVTHT BHIONTY, DORORET”
FOONT . WRAMWION WAR ERCTUINT. ©ET GVBT e QUTOZ0NE, FOTICN TRZ TIRFIT
wANS 23, @ﬁmﬁ, QeSODNT, WOOTB/IAT.

The Mines being operated by the company are established and commercially operating ones. As such, the

day-to- day costs of drilling and other development are being charged to revenue. The detailed exploration
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b)

d)

and evaluation of mineral reserves will be carried out as and when new mines are sanctioned to company in
terms of IND AS 106.

TOFTAOIN ToOIPFBTT IWROETOT NWBNRY SN 30%&3&@0@@3 msa“ﬁée'c“ds@rmocso
TOSRF ITRARRET. ToreN TFoNT BYnven YO I 9t BB Y BPRIR, TOTR, FYRTom
TONedy DE @5&%& TOBRTOIT. DA% JFETNY &)@@:«Smcs @%@ﬁm ) a@@ée%dse ézgﬁ@md BRX
Nedng ORNHTVE TWTRN QOT A& 105 (SReD e%&éﬁ éﬁmmgmm@m

The Company had entrusted the revaluation of assets to Government registered independent valuer. The firm
has carried out the revaluation of assets as per IND AS requirement, as on 31.03.2016. As reported by the
valuer, the valuer has done the appraisal of fair valuation of land and arrived at their best judgemental appraisal
value, for the company for Financial reporting purpose, considering the guidelines rates published by the
departments of stamps & registration for collection of tax, with due weightage for various parameters published
by Government of Karnataka for non-agriculture land and various other factors such as usage of land,
developments in nearby locality, amenities, infrastructure, availability of land, commercial real estate,
affordability, social and environmental factors, purpose & quantum of land owned by the company, etc.,. The

Company has relied upon the reports prepared by the valuer and accounted accordingly.

BOTRCH SANS TIBRFOeTTEOTR, ToF SOOT LONEFZIVT FBOT, WPOTWTTON [AD, & TPOTPTTD
SANY msw@r%masmm% 31/3/201630T) fanOé QO —ANF TFoT m@m&d m%@émassm QeRT
[TOONY [T EVITOZ ZRUOD améofnofmémd @@55334 SICOWIMEVNATS usaesmmcs Sinpleials)
TRATS. BHFE JS DWTH T BOOMOFMN, BNTROF I FReoTE YRS 0K FoNTTYN
CRJAT DONE TS :@@écs BTOTTY, THOFEIT IFOF TR VNG WOBNY STOTTY mswmofoeéd ASOIAVIOW!
:@@8 BB YTTe WOBNY STTRYIT LPRNOH LVTOINTZ, BTBNIZI @@a@cgp, RABOBED, FOTILLND,
FRNOD TRTCINNE, msémsezf&wd A TR, mmz;ﬁér, TOTIRT ) TOROT WOINY BHRTT e
BRI, FOTIOIN wﬁ@smm [TLODZ, STFOA d@%é BRTVERORT.

In respect of assets whose lives have been completed, the revaluation surplus is depreciated for the remaining

useful lives reported by the valuer in the valuation report.

BEeLTOTE BREFRAORTT SANTHER TDIBPE 3T BPFHR, THIVPF e300 [TOODY BePTOH
VYN 3 YT BeLTOB/OR FTTYIPN ST, TOTLOMOZYD.

The 250HP Thyrister controlled double drum winder having book value of I7.07 lakhs, being 5% of original
cost (P.Y. ¥7.07 lakhs) as at Balance sheet date, was transferred from Chitradurga gold unit, for Hutti Gold
operation during March 1994. However the company is of the opinion that the machinery is more suitable for
its satellite mine at Uti. The equipment will be installed at Uti after completion of the underground development
works. The asset is not put to use during the year.

2 QWOTD TEIOH DTOTTOW, BRY BS0H Be.50(3 7.07 © SR.NAY(IST SHE 7.07 ©F SR.NAW)
55’@@553 aﬁéagp Z3Ree30D 250 ©3, JEOD R AOISE) ﬁéocédmol BIDNFT WIT ned FTUIDOT =0E
199409 Ty BIT NSBNYY ToODF JBFLILD B[WFONICOOND. BWIHL 8 0NOTY NN
SOTNEST e, RPTIOW BOTICLD WLTRONTONTOIT. B3 CDOTTRY, LWREICHY LBFR0DY RRQFTRTVOTITD.
TAT IRFTY B3 SRAODZ, W¥E TPRIRORY.
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The Company is implementing the ERP software project for computerising the entire data base of the company.
The amount spent so far is ~168.44 lakhs, and this has been accounted as intangible assets under development.
Even though some of the sub-modules have completed and working, the entire project as a whole, including
integration of all the sub-modules is yet to be completed. The Board Sub Committee has stated that the
complete integration is not available in ERP, there being many gaps, holistic approach in integration is required.
The finance module has to be changed keeping in view the taxation and accounting rules. Considering these
issues, the company has proposed for to appoint the IT consultant to study the present condition of ERP
software, hard wares, assess the feasibility of its continuation/ up gradation, determine the penalty to be
recovered from the vendor, and getting the balance work done from other vendors at the risk and cost of the

present vendor etc., Pending finalisation of the decision thereon, the present accounting is continued.

BOTACID BT, [P SSODTY, BOBREIF DN NEO3CTTRRAYRLD ST L ATTRICTT), WONRRIER. 35
IS BOWIRT 168.44 ©F TCRAYR, ©RFOORPME wIRIF CANTOD JgE TIRNT. 30
WIOTON  TRLFRPOT FOONF AT LAETNR,, O3REBRIJIOIN TS meﬁdsamg?%@m oo% V.
ATVeFBF DOBYOD YVTHNECR VST MTRTIY 0P STIRNOTYTOOT BOTREF D8eTTED
PN, a%e%dsa%é ROFONEEd T ABRETT @555%03353 QROT EPRTI. TLOTOAIT BIRTOODTY, 3oR
WP ST AODTRAYNOMETIN WTSOCWHLIT. 38 DY OTWONATTY, NVIR, FOTI =PL
20T ABRAURCRFTZ, JeiNTL TATHT! ST L MWTTRCT’, TWFHCT” W) VYN [NOTNTOF/
YT, SeTTEOT win Slalewy JBHD ATTOWITRTOOT TOB® WANRY, T0d ATWTOWITOTO0T FOF
BRONL TPLE FoFS IVPARRTITI), JeWTW TJFLTET. T TATJION SeBREITI),
POSTNRYETB/IN SHNTWT STT FORNFNTI), BOOTNBWIFRMIT.

The Board has constituted a 3 member Board Sub Committee to review and report on the status report on New
Circular Shaft, Underground Mine Development works at Uti and South Hutti and ERP project. The

recommendations made by the Board Sub Committee has been accepted by the Board.

BRB JIRDFO® W, %ééﬂémﬂo, SIS EDWEN] csgza 5%033@2 BR %@a’b@i ned FoOSIEITHBDNAD VA a%osacg
QBT o&@euéﬁ%ﬂmel LOSCODTEN mag =ROD eBED JTEFIF TOBYO3D 3 mﬁxsd 20TV mmm@o\wm&
Te8RT. 85 YOTIHRIOID [RRT STRTANTT), ITEFTFT VOBPOIN WONETOAT.

As per the report of the Board Sub Committee:
YUTBNE0D TTROR =NEBR =

a) Steps have been initiated to recover the price difference between INCO make winders in place of ABB
make winders, the lapses in procedure followed on import of winders are being identified and suitable

action will be initiated as per the decision of the Board.

DY FOIPOTF DOT/TNY WHBIN VAT AL DOTWT NEYS L3S0D TITVHTR, TP TEOINTZ FTONTT,
FRRYOINT. LOBTTY SDOT TIODNTIT SRETRATRY, MOTOSR, ITEFTT OTLOR JOFTTOZ
RHTIINGI), SRERYRRJYT.

b)  As per the report, DPR for Uti Mine was got prepared from M/s MECON, the estimates of MECON were
%63.08 cr for Uti mine development and the revised estimates prepared by HGML. The Board has
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considered the subject and approved to close the project on as is where is basis and has recommended to

the Govt. for approval of the revised cost estimates of ¥53.39 cr for its approval.

B[OOOD OeF, YVEs TESOD DS 03RezTY [TLODT, 3l HTWITTBOOT AT TRRTOND. ©TT
£90TIOD YVES Ted @mw@%oﬁaz:%ﬁ 8. 63.08 &Rt TR.ATINT), TOTICID m:%@s WOTHEI, 303003,
QTIEFTF THOTBYOI B3 DRODIT, TONE B3 CIREHODT), TeNTOIRE TN STPTTY WOSTHRAYILY
OTIEAT W) TOH P SOTL FPeT Te.53.39 deekd TR.AYY 85 Clrendoda), ¥EdEROTLD
SFRTR SRAT.

c) As per the report, DPR for South Hutti was got prepared from M/s MECON, the estimates of MECON
were X100.14 cr for South Hutti mine development and the revised estimates prepared by HGML. The
Board has considered the subject and has recommended to the Govt. for approval of the revised cost

estimates of 99.10 cr for its approval.

T[OQOD O, WD TEO 7ed @a;)w@%mﬁ é)i) 3 0302 WODON, M HFTVTTHOOTI %%@@ﬁ@aﬁcﬁ.
930 ©omowd 100.14 3okl SR.ATINT, FOTIOIN 563%@3 O, BOST0ORTI. VTEFTT OTBLOD
83 ITODTI, T|ONEI, B3 C3pemIoNT, 99.10 dpces SB.NAY 56%3 BYRY Frieder RFFTT
OVIEMN SFPTA SRR

Operations in Chitradurga Gold Unit have been temporarily suspended and the company has installed the wind
mills. The book values of the assets used for gold operation, except buildings, as at Balance-sheet date are

either 5% or less than 5% of the respective assets original cost

WIWNE BIT FWITY TOIPE WTBNATT), TvTYDFoN %ﬂéﬁm%mﬁd DB Y FOTIOID TN
OROZRT, m@&mﬁ. WIT TSR WTHBONIT SAND  (FLRRNII, BRTDIRR) 2 N[TTTR TegoH
DTVOFTOW WPYNE RO BS0D Je. 5% TR, ¥pme Slalfel BRTDOSNS.

As per the requirements of Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM) and as a part of mining plans, the company has
submitted the progressive mine closer plans for all the 3 mines. The technical committee constituted to study
the financial and cost impact of progressive mine closer plans, reported that the mines have the life between
17 to 30 years and therefore the estimation of financial / cost implication at this juncture would not be advisable.
As per the guidelines of IBM the cost estimation can be initiated at least 2-5 years before the final closer
activities starts. As at the Balance-sheet date, the total financial assurance provided by the Company to the
IBM, in the form of Bank Guarantees, amounts to ¥810.93 lakhs. Further as per amendment notification dated
27th February 2017, the financial assurance has been increased from %0.25 to ¥3.00 lakhs per hectare and
according which the financial assurance to be submitted to IBM as on 31.3.2017 is estimated to be I1406.19

lakhs for all the mines.

%0080 N3N médrae (IBM)3=3 @5556371@03 D) Nedne 3RerING NN, FOTIIN DY
TR NESNTT, BT FLOTON 20T BRITT C3RERIONT, FYIT. SHFF I [YNY VOFOTD/I,
@@50335 TRTWED  FCWAT 08T TS NWNY BeQTBHOIN 17 00T 30 TJRENYTOH)TOOT,
DRYNTI), TWPTT SHET ) 5?@@ VOB, WOTIVRCFTENHPAIT ARTTY D0 VYTVOD
BIBRADTOOT, e%ﬁ WDIFINTYY, TR [RFTY 88 wr;\ m@emrcsm% DRBOONY. ZTEEOD RN
2RCRETRT [PNETEFNT T[T BPNET, NESNT 0D [0WNT WeNBJLIFNAY 2-5 JREAYR BT
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b)

c)

d)

€)

0TV WIRTWLTITONT. %3 QWTFD TEIOD HTVOTTIOWD, ZIRT SO nedne mséfaeﬁ aplet msdo@smﬁ
SRTBY FOTAIKD FYAT SHFT BTVITOD BT 810.93 ©8 TR.ATINS =B 273 Feso 20170
SHRIRRLOT VRARWION0Z, TG TIEOR 0.25 ©F SR.NAYOT 3.00 ©3 TR SHFE @mﬁéoﬁa@i
DOBLRNTR, 31-3-201730TH  0VDO RO YR 3e3TOT 6:35%;35033339l DY NINSBER  1406.19 o8
CR.NASOTD WOTRRINAPISINT.

The non moving store inventory as on 31.03.2018 is estimated to be 28.97 lakhs. Pending detailed examination

of its further usage and / or its disposal no provision is made in the books of accounts.

31-3-201830TH 3OODYTT ATH WY FFY; 28.97 ©F TRNAYOD DOTRIINARIITNT. D 3
TOBREFTION 0% VBVWOBONE BING  TNONRTT w@%/wmm@sﬁéﬁ 63'6; TWRINGY  O3RTI¢
BT LTOE BN, SRBEONG,

The departmentally produced ore balance of 2852 MT, carried forward from previous year is re-valued at
NRYV of current year @ 32848.85/MT (P.Y ¥2168.53/MT) amounting to ¥81.25 lakhs (P.Y %61.85 lakhs)

%00 WHEOOT VNOTF, STCRT LLIWNEONTION YWTIORLRT 2852 LT 83" WTNOT TRARIDY, B
BEODLOMOT BPOT SHI0T e TR IRE WIR 2848 SR.MAFOZ (39T IRE  2168.53 TR.AW)
msw@re%eﬁbxmﬂ W 8125 ©F SR.ATNT (FST =RE 61.85 ©8 SR.NW)

The low grade ore of 32010 MT (P.Y 32296) laying at Uti mines is continued at the values accounted during
the previous year, being the cost of open pit mine and lowest compare to current year estimated NRV amounting
to I171.57 lakhs (P.Y X173.11 lakhs).

WoE WIT NedoD ¢ TREFOR 32010 DWF 8T ©OT, (YT SHRE 32296 DDWF ©IF) 6T
BRFTOZoDe IVY  RLFORWYBPOT ©0B e TWT SHETY  BRPOEFOFN 0T 17157 ©F
SR.AYNG (393 TT/E Sn. 17311 ©F Sn.aih)

The approximate Stock of Copper Ore Tailing at CGU is 521361 MT (P.Y 521361 MT) and at Kalyadi Copper
Unit is 500000 MT (P.Y.500000 MT) value not determined. The revenue to be realised on disposal of this

COT will be accounted during the year of actual realisation as per Accounting Policy No.2.5.

BINF BIT PUITYI 0T W0 FOONNY A 521361 HF @ SN (YT [RF
521361 HEF 8T°) DB FRG T, FRITY 500,000 HLF 8T SN, (39T STE 5,00,000 FHeF
W) PN 5@@2@?&1 ATFOTOINGY. B8 éﬁéeﬁoﬁmf B0eIT STIHODTD, 6%@@71%@@35 DTIT Red
2.5008 9@, w0F@IN RETOAT IRFTY ST SRNERYLRRIHT.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorised based on items that are

individually identifiable to that segment, while other items, wherever allocable, are apportioned to the segments on
appropriate basis. Certain items those are not specifically allocable to individual segments, are separately disclosed
as ‘unallocated’. The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. There are

no other reportable segments.

TITNOT TOWORRTOZ BBND, TRHBMOINLY, BTRONNY T €T DWFNT, & TBAYNR @%@%mﬁ
MONETOTE 0ONY STIOTY TJINEFFORLRNT, LNDVIY PP TOWLRMIT[R TR QBT 0LONTI,
ART STRTTY  FLINGR TOWSONS. @éses JOORNRAYR JDF TN TOWSRNT  3OP) DEIONFT), TOWB
BRBORTT 20T TN SRCOTCONT. FOFTICIN TFWTRATMON FIWT FLIBIZY, TPDT FIBTON
TWOMERT. [OO [R@E3eTT BeTOPYTC TOONNYY FeIINPY.
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Segment Information

T R
Current Year - 2017-18 Previous Year — 2016-17
Particulars Gold Unit Wind Farm Total Gold Unit Wind Farm Total
QTTNSS 235453 TIB| 0T TR QE3) zéseg:s TIT | QOTT TeE 2E3)
Segment Revenue 37158.20 760.56 37918.76 38,098.74 942.74 | 39,041.48
Te3T BTHOI
Segment Expenditure 37803.38 491.35 38294.73 39,016.49 515.99 | 39,532.49
TLT I3
%3

Segment Results (645.18) 269.21 (375.99) (917.75) 426.73 (491.02)
T3 POSO3NY
Un-allocable Income 5303.20 - - 5,279.71
aoasﬁmcégcscs 300
Un-allocable Expenditure - - 758.30 - - 619.39
20283 mw%zscﬁ ﬁzg
Profit before taxation - - 4168.91 - - 4,169.32
301 W00T g
Taxes - - 1125.74 - - 1,012.46
celatatey
Profit after taxation - - 3043.17 - - 3,156.86
3ONJ0STT &
Comprehensive income - - 427.64 - - (79.75)
30z03TT ool
Total Comprehensive
income - - 3470.81 - - 3,077.09

28D VA3 T
SRS
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Segment Assets

P D

142765.27

6279.37

149044.64

1,38,552.46

6,239.59

1,44,792.04

Un-allocable Assets
2083 JPBORT
ﬁdégmfo

59413.45

58,994.97

Total Assets

AN xwégri@éo

208458.09

2,03,787.02

Segment Liabilities

TEIT JRHBMOOINLD

24473.57

19.97

24493.54

20,757.19

19.92

20,777.12

Un-allocable Liabilities
20283 mcsgm
BRBMOINRD

946.27

805.07

Total Liabilities

2ot BRBMOBIN

25439.79

21,582.19

Capital Expenditure
WO 3%

22864.40

7.20

22871.60

21,547.93

21,547.93

Depreciation

PPN

2535.13

282.17

2817.90

2,522.59

282.77

2,805.36

The Company has made an Inter-Corporate Loan of %.100 lakhs to Mysore Lamp Works Limited, a Government

Company, the winding up process of which has been initiated. The Company has lodged its claim before the

official liquidator. Pending the settlement, the Inter Corporate Loan outstanding amounting to<.111.15 lakhs including

interest up to the year 1998-99 is considered doubtful and fully provided for. Consequently no interest is provided

from the year 1999-2000. Suitable adjustments will be made on settlement of dues.

BOTIOID FIVFWS RTFVFTT TOTIOINPT WTOTOAMRYRE TONF BJRIONYTOT [ART R0, FOTAN
EOBAF N TN 100 54 SR.NTR, AOTI), QERTTTI. FOTIOID 33, 37?&&3033&%301 AROTTO WPHTOCHTTD
DOOBAT. LVEOIPNTVET FOTD WO 1998-993ITVR NI 28 g 11115 OF SR.NAPNTD, B FOT TR
QTR RTIRTVFTHOTD SO, QEFETN DA WTTYN DTOF TS, BRTRNT. 1999-200000T &R
DIER IPRIDPNY W) 08 TOT VIHFD WIT ART TROTIVESINT), m@a@%mm@m
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10.

a)  Value of imports calculated on CIF basis.

(R) AVNT® STHITT =0 eﬁ?m&zsad TOTOOT ESTOTONG m’a@s

Description Current year Previous year

QWINL TR IR %o0T TR

% in lakhs % in lakhs

SR.03NEY 0R.0BNTY

PSY 15) [ %)

1. Spare parts 14.14 10.65

WA PONND

2. Capital Goods Nil Nil

WOBWY RTHNK

b) Imported and indigenous Stores and spare parts consumption:

(V) STOTRROT T3e3e0N TAZNYD B WRLNNG 2T

Description Current Year Previous Year
QDRTND TR I HOo0T BRE
Amount (%) in lakhs Percentage Amount (%) in lakhs Percentage
BRWOM Twe. OINYY NG IevpleN BRWOM Te. OINYY | JeTFD
i)  Indigenous 4415.61 99.72 4742.10 99.85
Br3ed0%
ii) Imported 12.38 0.28 7.09 0.15
SHWAK!
Total 2.e3), 4427.99 100 4749.19 100.00

c) Earnings in Foreign currency - Nil.
DTEd DATOD FOTRTS : VY

d) Expenditure in Foreign currency
QTS DATVOD SNHF

(i) CIF value of spare parts imported - I14.14 lakhs (Previous Year - ¥ 10.65)
BIOS DRLONNE AT ef@@é : 14.14 @3 SR.NAYD (o1 I=RE 10.65 @i CR.NAL)

(ii) Foreign travel expenses — ¥ 19.35 (Previous Year — Nil )

DTed TOIERT DWF : 19.35 ©F TR.NAW(LODT THE VY )

11. The Company has budgeted CSR expenditure of X100 lakhs (P.Y. ¥170.00 lakhs), considering 2% of the average

profits of the previous 3 years as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, there were no disbursements
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out of this budgeted amount during the year, the amount 0of ¥43.99 lakhs (P.Y. ¥36.67 lakhs) relates to disbursements

made for the sanctioned projects of the earlier years.
FOPR ToONTS 2013T ﬁgas 1350 0¢3, ST DR DRET ATRD UoPT 3e.2003 FOTIOIN g3, mo%@ps
AOTWIVWE %R OONHAN 80.100.00 ©F TR.NATYDZY, WO RRVAIT. STONRL, T IRFTY 85 BRWONIBR
O3PPTE WVITHRNSONY 43.99 ©F TRNAKL (YT SHE 36.67 ©F TR.NAW) OO JITFNTY LIVTSIGRT

OSReRINTENT DITFHOITNT.

12. Details of maintenance and other expenditure on Township and other social overheads.
INT BB VBT FWRPLT dsee;zgd BeOT IRFHT B, VST d?fgﬁ@é QWONK

REVENUE:
30, 1 FRORS L

QR W3 TTWeIT FWNEd
xS ed - 23

Particulars Current year (% in lakhs) Previous year (% in lakhs)
QWO TR THE Se. VENRTY &HO0T B[RE Twe. VINTY
Maintenance materials 56.39 40.37
AVFTETD BRONED
Salaries, Wages & benefits 1277.24 1262.18
ROWTNL, TVRRON B @@aﬁéﬁ@a
Water Supply 125.41 112.15
Qe T2 TR
Electricity Charges 395.12 417.31
QWU G BN
o 23

Repairs & Maintenance of Buildings & Roads 108.53 75.54
BRBADL DY) TANY TR ) ITFHT
Depreciation 131.02 139.78
VA
Medical facilities 908.84 968.20
ﬁédéseofo @U&%ﬁ%
Expenses on Social & Cultural activities 659.49 761.45
TRTRRT W FOF, 33 23eRTUING DT
BN

23
Total 3662.03 3776.98
i
Less: Township recoveries: 39.56 78.90
BYOWO : Tefo TTWEIT [RROSNW
Net: Township Expenses: 3622.47 3698.08
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CAPITAL:
WOTBTY

Current Year - T in lakhs Previous Year - T in lakhs
gz_:ﬂs NI - On. ogﬁ@g 00T IBE — TN. Ugﬁ@Q

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Gross Block Depreciation
QWIND As at 31-03-2018 | Upto 31-03-2018 | As at 31-03-2017 | Upto 31-03-2017

31-3-2018 o3 | 31-3-20183=3R | 31-3-2017 Sod |31-3-2017 T=3R
Wiy 2% 2339 2e3) 2T AT8Y

Township 3422.63 1213.43 2871.23 1130.74

Te3eo TrIes

Hospital and Schools 927.24 409.15 836.97 368.33

SIZ B TINW

Social & cultural 139.47 80.40 139.43 71.87

TOoI03B m?g mo%@%

Total 4489.30 1702.97 3847.64 1570.93

iy

13.

14.

As per the Memorandum of settlement entered between the management and employees union, the wage revision
of the employees is due from 01.04.2016. The negotiation between the management committee and employees
union is completed and as per which the estimated increase in wages, allowances, statutory & other contributions
would be T 276.08 lakhs per month. The estimated arrears towards wages and allowances, including statutory &
other contributions till 31.03.2018, after adjusting Interim Relief paid, would be ¥4309.18 lakhs. The proposal is
yet to be approved by the Board/Government. Pending Board/Government approval, the provision of I 4300.00
lakhs is made in the books of accounts as on 31.3.2018.

CTOT B[NF F0FF FOTLRIROOA BPRINOT 2T TIHO, 5eIT TOFTBOI 1-4-201600T LICNT.
BRYZ DNF 3T TVTCT BOFT NRDT H[RFINW TOTRDFIRORT), ¥TT TFoT &eSIT %?,;ﬁ?, 2133571%30,
TOBRTVTT T BTe [OSRND, 31-3-2018T=TR TS Sonsd 276.08 ©F TR.MFIHPI, F0TT TOTITBI),
BROTBT [RRT 03T, 4309.18 @§ CR.AMP. &3 TIBE ATCFITT O/ /IToF TT wgﬁom famel

RO
2% AT, B3 WM P TBOZoRe 31-3-20183 S TWIINGY 4300.00 ©F TR.NY TNT LTF B, SREONG.

In terms of Memorandum of Settlement on Wages, signed on 31/03/2003 between the management and HGM S &
E Union, management had agreed and framed a special superannuation benefit scheme. A Trust has been registered
for administering the fund through Prudential ICICI. ¥281.81 lakhs (P.Y ¥ 271.89 lakhs) for the year 2017-18,

being the current year service cost, as per actuarial valuation, is provided.

B BT T Ned ST T[NE D) FoFF FOTLIAR0OA LT0T 31-3-200300T) Fo BRELRT WYFIVTITOZ
BRYT JNFPY QIR PORT VS SRHIN L VB LTTN LWIODET DANIP TIT BROT 20T
TFBIY SRCOTROVFCINT. T IRFT Zewo ﬁzgmcj 281.81 ©3 CR.AYR(FIT IRF 271.89 ©8 TR.AW),
DBW NeedT BIPILTTEOTOZ, DTDFBI), [IPBOONT.
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Detailed information as per IND AS -19 on Employees Benefits.
S3707 [RITOR BT RT-19 TTT DB/ITT BIEEND :
=

The company has defined benefit plans comprising of Service Gratuity, Privilege leave benefit & Employees

superannuation scheme. The valuation of liabilities have been arrived using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method.

BOTROI, Aewd MW, T T AVOB) B VS SRCEINTIRFRROT WTRIRLRT APONTIY,
TRODT. BPYeTT0 TRONIAYIR, TeHEE CINIET 3R CTPOOHT® IFSDRONY &3 TTLRNT.

(Z in Lakhs Ug d@.ﬁ@@)

Sl

No.

Particulars

Current Year - 2017-18

Previous Year - 2016-17

Service
Gratuity

PL
Benefit

E.S.S.

Service
Gratuity

PL
Benefit

ES.S.

Changes in the Defined Obligation
(DBO) during the period

WERAE TROWINTY TR
THFTYT WTOOBHBRLD

DBO, beginning of period

WERAT TROWINWD TRET SHODNY

Net current service cost
aw;; @#)_303 Rezso ﬁziﬁ@éo
Interest cost on DBO
30k 1Y DT &J%

Benefits paid
SRRSO @@aﬁéﬁ@o

Actuarial (Gains)/Loss
DTPRCT (T05)/3F,

Past service cost
LHOoRT Feaod dag;

DBO, end of period
TVEARVIT TOCNINND BWF 0T

Change in fair value of Plan Assets
during the period

cdrezmme FNTY TDENTIVT
SPOTY TRE IRFTYS
WTOTHBNLD

9,387.22

585.14

695.37

(850.55)

(642.13)

794.29

9,969.34

1,757.00

139.53

130.68

(367.67)*

152.41

1,811.96

2,047.05

129.33

152.64

(256.28)

(66.56)

2,006.18

8,940.53

573.48

708.70

(972.55)

137.06

9,387.22

1,423.71

148.91

118.65

(324.07)

389.80

1,757.00

1,884.68

122.66

150.22

(68.80)

(41.71)

2,047.05
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TOTN AONNT

Fair value of plan assets, beginning
of period.

odpexm FENY T0HOINT
BPY, TRET SHONY

Interest income on plan assets
odpemTe NG FedI g

Actual company contributions
BOTAOR T[oAR FoIERLD

Benefits paid
TRREITVT ;@@ajéﬁeéo

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss
TR NeE (DF)/5F

Fair value of plan assets, end of period
TVERITLRT  TOCNINHN-TTWF 03T

Amounts in Balance Sheet at period end
%()pé DWTTD TELIONY  B/HOD
©WOZTYI BRWON

Defined benefit obligation
TRERATRT @@aﬁsﬁ%ﬁ TROWIRH

Fair value of plant assets
odpemTo RN T2,030308 3@@5

(Asset)/Liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet
@R_:D/mom%, SR %@@@mm
SRCOATVTOI

T30

ed ™

Amount recognized in Statement of
Profit & Loss at period end
RPIIB IeITY TORITRT
BRZ-VBOD BoZTY

Service cost
e ﬁzgs e

Net interest cost
AnY WR =B
) e

Remeasurements
TNIBIEIIND

6,121.79

485.32

955.87

(850.55)

(55.09)

6,657.34

1,443.48

115.67

244.70

(5.49)

(2.31)

1,796.05

1,811.96

1,796.05

15.913

139.53

15.01

154.72

2.95

0.16

254.44

(256.28)

0.37

1.64

5,727.62

421.51

909.52

(972.55)

35.69

6,121.79

969.51

92.40

455.56

(61.35)

(12.64)

1,443.48

1,757.00

1,443.48

313.52

148.92

26.26

402.44

25.36

1.00

45.00

(68.80)

0.39

2.95
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Total expenses/(Income) included in
“Employee benefit expenses”

980 POFNIRONIT 2ot
dz;sﬁ@o /(ZBZPI)

Amount recognized in statement of
financial position at period end

Répé DRTFD TIODY  TORITRT
BRWOM-VTHOD BOZTY

Present value of funded defined benefit
obligation

TRERIART FBOINEG TRDSAT
TR TRONT, K@@é

Fair value of plan assets

odpeTd FBNY T9,0NCNTT &P

Net defined benefit (Asset)/Liability
recognised in the statement of financial
position

Slata %()pé NWTTD TEIONY
Gslelataorv@pie AT ADOB) (BR)/TOONE,

Net defined benefit cost/(income)
included in statement of Profit & Loss

at period end

P IFB BeITY TONESIORT SV
ABOB) ﬁ%ﬁ%/ﬁdms

Service cost
ez dag;

Net interest cost
‘ébw;é AL ﬁzg
Past service cost
00T HeSod ﬁzg

Total defined benefit cost /(income)
included in Statement of Profit & Loss
P IFB IReIIQY FeOFSONTOI
2ot msw%axmcﬁ ABOB) ﬁz;s;mﬁo/
300

9,969.34

6,657.34

3,312.00

585.14

210.06

794.29

1,589.49

309.26

2,006.18

1.64

2,004.54

129.33

152.49

281.81

9,387.22

6,121.79

3,265.43

573.48

287.19

860.67

577.62

2,047.05

2.95

2,044.10

122.67

149.22

271.89

215



D By W ned oI ACHW3

G | Principal Actuarial Assumptions
TN QTRNEDT NINRD

* | Discount Rate 7.86% 7.86%  7.86% 7.40% 7.40% 7.40%
ARk T
Mortality Rate ALM (2006-08) Ultimate TALM (2006-08) Ultimate
™y, TT
Salary escalation 7.00% 7.00%¢  7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Tows D0F
Expected rate of return on assets 7.86% 7.86% 7.86% 7.40% 7.40% 7.40%
BBNY DDeIT J0eFE STWOD
* The benefits paid includes ¥362.18 lakhs (P.Y. 262.72 lakhs) settled by company.
* TRBVIACRT ATVOBNYY FOTICIN SeTTP IPRT 362.18 ©F CR.NAUS (T JIRF 262.72 ©F TR.AWD)
LYRROBIST.
# E.S.S. stands for Employees Special Superannuation Scheme.
# QAT RT Q0BT JFPITT DFeR TG cdpews

16. The amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006 could not be ascertained as on 31.03.2018 due to non-availability of required information.
Further in the views of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the
provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim for interest from any
supplier as at the balance sheet date
AT, TP 3B WFI YT 62‘35@@@ Fo00T 20063R0DY, ART W TeY emdémﬂ@:)ﬁ 31-3-201880TH
2308 VTV BRTIW), VT|JFILR! BP0 SND ORNYT F9TE0, JPFOFTONG. BHOWBWSTOZ, BJHNen ToBERITITI
WRPOD TOFIWY), BTYTTORPOD T, PRTVONTY  MOTIZTTONYEOTD éb@eg:ﬁagd. Clala %)pé QNWTTTD
TEZOD DTVOTHBOW C3PYTE BTWTHRITTO0T WRHONHRN ABoYTde § TONTI), ReTOAY.

17. The Company has % 54,705.59 lakhs In fixed deposits in various banks on 31.03.2018. The details of these deposits

shown in financial statements are as under:

31-3-201800% 3OTACW WOT ROPATY 54,705.59 ©F AT, IR U, SHFT RS QT[T
TLONY SROIOT QTIND FYTOBOI.

SL.NoJ Particulars Note No. Amount
(X in lakhs)
o QTTME &35@;’5 RO
zo. RO, | ©F TR.ATY
[N [ae]
1 Cash and cash equivalent (maturity less than 90 days) 11 -

BN D, IR IVRI0IT (90 BINN0S TR
OTOOD LR MDD DRD)
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

18.

19.

20.

21

2 Other bank balances (maturity less than one year) 12 37,500.00
Q33e LROT SLYNW (20T B[RO BRTD WBJHOD SeTNTY
NRY) AWTH))

3 Other financial assets — non-current assets (maturity more than one year) 7 17,205.59

QETe BRFE BANP-ITT SN (20T BREBOS
9T DTHODN SENTY MDY QTVRI))

Balance of sundry creditors, loans & advances, deposits paid are subject to confirmation and reconciliation if any.

DT FOOMRTD, (creditors) TWONY ) BVONBEAL, TeILBNRWD T RETTED ) BROTBINBeTOTTN
Relate 6:955%& LITEITTS.

The Earnest Money/Security Deposits outstanding for more than five years and for which there are no expected
claims, have been estimated to be I1.08 lakhs ( P.Y 32.86 lakhs). These outstanding have been written back and
treated as income during the year. However if any claims arise/ settled subsequently, then such settlements will be
treated as expenses for the year during which the settlement would be made. The outstanding for which there

would be expected claims in future have been continued as the liabilities in the books.

MOERTITTY Y BTWTOLOTWTTY QESTV| BVONT BEV/BTTD BB TEOTD, 0T WINPT WD TOTAY,
TWORTIE W, WD 1.08 OB TR.ATINTY, (38T I[HE 2.86 8 SR.NW) & BRTBZ, LOTHEW FOTIOD
B0, AR, THET BTOODFOW TONREFHONT. 80T Pee 0IPTHTTIR L5eRE AQITY VTI), VIFFIRA
VB, ¥ JIIFT BYBIN TORSROOMDZI. PFOFBY J0ITOOMT  Fesone odBR SFTRINGY
TRONTTR), TNOWTTAZROTW BRENAONT.

The company recovers penalty and LD amounts from suppliers and contractors, as per the terms of agreements /
purchase orders / work orders. The amount collected upto 31.03.2017 in the order of I 1,115.62 lakhs was shown
as liability. However, during the year, this mounts are treated as income (penalty/liquidated damages) on review of
individual cases. In case of any refund to be made in future will be treated as revenue expenses, during the year of
payment.

ATWTHEITITT B MERTITINYOT VT 3B AT°R BRTNTRY, VITRONT TPRIROT LWTOTRFYS
TOBNY /200D STeBNYYT /Fo03F TIeBNYYS RIDNT, m%xcﬁ m:a%& FOTAOIN TRAL TRBTT.
3Oy MOERTITT /AT THLITOTD BOBH SRRINEG TTVTWRVEN FOTIONT), §ROTTYT. ITODNY VI FEBIY,
LIDBOWEY, WOBT DONT [ATNT, BRBMWOTONY ERCOILONT. TRZ IRFTY 83 BRWOTHNTRY, RWLHINYOT
WOT  STONWOT  BONESHSONT. débms eﬁgﬁ@od O3PRTRTIR W DVTWIENT), T0HS BRRT
BREBY VTI, BB, BFHOW TONESRLRRTYT.

As per the order of the revenue department, Government of Karnataka, received during June 2018, additional
compensation payable in respect of Uti land acquisition is estimated to be ¥ 260.04 lakhs. Pending verification and

settlement of the same, necessary provision in the books of accounts as on 31.03.2018 is made.
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22

23.

24.

FI0F W TTFOT FOTON QBT ke 20188Y ae%@ﬁmcs B33 @gofo NI AYO) mdtbsdc%ﬁ
ézﬁgﬂﬁ@ DOTOTHR0 mwémﬁe%d%, o 260.04 Ug SR.NAPOTD ©WOTORICRNT. WTT DO )
DRREIIND 98 QTTOZ0Ne, 31-3-20183003 7, TWATATYY ART BT LTOF WNTIY, BRBOING.

Claims made by retired employees / officers are pending at various Authorities and company has contested by
depositing amounts. Balance claims is about * 0.65 lakhs (P.Y % 0.65 lakhs) and company has the deposits of equal

amount with Authorities which are shown as advances / deposits.

QT8 BROOT AL /PPTONHD FYAT WM DNT WHTOLROTTINGY o8 BT, FOTIOH TEITI),
Bemed Qe WTZ, TIAWTT. 3 QT FeIOND 0.65 % SR.NAFNTY (38T JIHFE 0.65 8 CR.NW)
BOTAOI T TRIVEIT HRTT, TVRTOTNLLONN FeE0WLT), VT, WVONBRAL/BEIEINTOTD SCORLONT.

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.
SO0 BRFT WOINY, PP VBVIFLBARE, VY BWABNEFTOIONT TTY WTVERLRTLONT.
Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest two decimal points of lakh of rupees.

&ammmm& agcsw QO xo‘;ﬁsoio @g SR.NPN TRHOFOINRPYITONT.
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25. PRODUCTION, STOCKS AND SALES:

WE@JCS& mm_omﬁ% §J3_J° ST (Rs. In lakhs p. ©3N$Q)

Current Year gm;s R Previous Year %008 =X
Class of
Goods
nownY Unit Hutti Chitradurga Total Hutti Chitradurga | Total
vt
TOFe0 =) WIWoneE XY =) WIWon %83
Quantitative Particulars
wammsés NFTNH
Milling
BEND2 Ore Tons 568692 568692 569087 569087
lale) WIN
Gold Grams |1638161.62 1638161.62 |1579718.77 1579718.77
Actual 235& eOneh
Production Silver Grams | 173186.53 173186.53 | 169400.17 169400.17
TORNT em@wdé 23% OO
Wind
Energy KWH 22514250 22514250 27853500 27853500
EEDIOV WV e tAN) éézs@
Na-L)
Gold Grams |1034781.72 1034781.72 | 855398.84 855398.84
Opening Stock W83, moonsd
= -x-’gb
ROORE TR Silver Grams | 110740.08 110740.08 | 80417.91 80417.91
39, ToONEd
Gold Grams |1403647.55 1403647.55 |1034781.72 1034781.72
283 mOoNed
Closing Stock 2 -
ngjéd) TR Silver Grams 148979.01 148979.01 110740.08 110740.08
- 39 moonsd
Gold Grams |1269295.71 1269295.71 |1400435.62 1400435.62
83, oOND
w?jles& Silver Grams 134947.60 134947.60 | 139078.00 139078.00
o 39 moONEHd
Wind Energy, KWH 22369347 22369347 27727572 27727572
ESRIOV I 1T AN 23&39
DTAE
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O Bey wIB M3 B0TD ACHW3
(Rs. In lakhs Ts. @iﬁ%ﬂ@’)
Class of Current Year TR IR Previous Year &00T &
Goods Hutti Chitradurga Total Hutti Chitradurga| Total
JONY INE T 233TONE ) T 33TONE )
Value Particulars S5°93 QT0nRed
Gold 21346.78 21346.78 | 18865.60 18865.60
Opening Stock )
TROORT AR Silver 42.94 42,94 26.21 26.21
ALY
<
Gold 28913.06 28913.06 | 21346.78 21346.78
Closing Stock 83,
B0 I Silver 56.96 56.96 42.94 42.94
39,
Sales Gold 37087.17 37087.17 | 37972.92 37972.92
(Net of excise duty) 283,
yepleniX) -
Silver 51.60 51.60 53.93 53.93
(22390 BoTT AFY) 230
B3
Sales Wind Energy 760.56 760.56 942.74 942.74
EyeplenI X OO é)dozszéwi
Notes 1 - 32 form part of the accounts
1 -32 ONTINS LTLHRD &7 TING 900K, YONTINTOT.
To be read with our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board
For Nath Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S Sd/- Sd/-
Sd/ (Dr. Richard Vincent D'Souza) (Rajashekhar B Patil)
(B.S.MANJUNATH) Managing Director Chairman
PARTNER DIN: 08048044 DIN: 07946648
MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 05-11-2018

QTe DIVOTT TRW), WIDO3RODR LTIZR,

plad eﬂ.@e%oﬂ:eésf)ddd TN
RRFTE WFTVOLIOLT

DAIND PRFE JRC0. TO : 0024260%°

o/~

(R.QFF. DOTTTT)
TOLOTOT

xcsng %0: 009743

5@65 : 50N
HJ00% : 05-11-2018

OTBLON JTTeoN

%o/ o/
(. DuT ' JJoe RRReK) (TRwBeDTT O TotIee®)
aéam@ws QT 3T Slok:(o8

Q0T ¢ 08048044 B2 : 07946648
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